

6 JULY 2007

NEDERLANDSE WATERSCHAPSBANK N.V.

(Incorporated in the Netherlands with its statutory seat in The Hague)

€ 40,000,000,000 Debt Issuance Programme

This document constitutes a Base Prospectus within the meaning of Directive 2003/71/EC (the '**Prospectus Directive**') and is issued in replacement of a prospectus dated 6 July, 2006. This does not affect any Notes issued prior to the date of this Base Prospectus.

This Base Prospectus has been approved by the Netherlands Authority for the Financial Markets (*Stichting Autoriteit Financiële Markten*, the '**AFM**'), which is the Netherlands competent authority for the purpose of the Prospectus Directive and relevant implementing measures in the Netherlands, as a Base Prospectus issued in compliance with the Prospectus Directive and relevant implementing measures in the Netherlands for the purpose of giving information with regard to the issue of Notes under the Programme during the period of twelve months after the date hereof

Under this € 40,000,000,000 Debt Issuance Programme (the '**Programme**') Nederlandse Waterschapsbank N.V. (the '**Issuer**') may from time to time issue notes (the **Notes**') denominated in any currency agreed between the Issuer and the relevant Dealer (as defined below).

Subject as set out herein, the Notes will not be subject to any maximum maturity but will have a minimum maturity of one month and the maximum aggregate nominal amount of all Notes from time to time outstanding will not exceed € 40,000,000,000 (or its equivalent in other currencies calculated as described herein).

The Notes will be issued on a continuing basis to one or more of the Dealers specified below and any additional Dealer appointed under the Programme from time to time, which appointment may be for a specific issue or on an ongoing basis (each a '**Dealer**' and together the '**Dealers**'). The Dealer or Dealers with whom the Issuer agrees or proposes to agree on the issue of any Notes is or are referred to as the 'relevant Dealer' in respect of those Notes.

The Notes of each Tranche (as defined below) will (unless otherwise specified in the applicable Final Terms) initially be represented by a global Note which will be deposited on the issue date thereof either (i) if the Notes are intended to be issued in new global note ('NGN') form, with a common safekeeper for Euroclear Bank S.A./N.V. as operator of the Euroclear System ('Euroclear') and Clearstream Banking, société anonyme ('Clearstream, Luxembourg') or (ii) if the Notes are not intended to be issued in NGN form, with a common depositary on behalf of Euroclear and Clearstream, Luxembourg and/or any other agreed clearing system or (ii) Euroclear Netherlands. See 'Form of the Notes' herein.

Notes issued under the Programme may be listed on Eurolist by Euronext Amsterdam (to which application has been made for such purpose) or any other stock exchange specified in the applicable Final Terms.

The Programme has been rated AAA (in respect of Notes with a maturity of more than one year) and A1+ (in respect of Notes with a maturity of one year or less) by Standard & Poor's Ratings Services. The Issuer has been assigned a bank deposits rating of Aaa/P-1 by Moody's Investors Service Limited. Tranches of Notes issued under the Programme may be rated or unrated. Where a Tranche of Notes is rated, such rating will not necessarily be the same as the ratings assigned to the Programme. A security rating is not a recommendation to buy, sell or hold securities and may be subject to suspension, reduction or withdrawal at any time by the assigning rating agency.

The Issuer may agree with any Dealer that Notes may be issued in a form not contemplated by the Terms and Conditions of the Notes herein, in which case a supplemental Base Prospectus, if appropriate, will be made available which will describe the effect of the agreement reached in relation to such Notes and which will be subject to the prior approval of the AFM.

Arranger

ABN AMRO

Dealers

ABN AMRO
Citi
Daiwa Securities SMBC Europe
JPMorgan
Mizuho International plc
Nomura International
UBS Investment Bank

Barclays Capital Credit Suisse ING Wholesale Banking Merrill Lynch International Nederlandse Waterschapsbank N.V. Rabobank International

IMPORTANT NOTICE

The Issuer accepts responsibility for the information contained in this Base Prospectus. To the best of the knowledge and belief of the Issuer (which has taken all reasonable care to ensure that such is the case) the information contained in this Base Prospectus is in accordance with the facts and does not omit anything likely to affect the import of such information. Any information from third-parties contained in this Base Prospectus has been accurately reproduced and, as far as the Issuer is aware and able to ascertain from the information published by such third parties, does not omit anything likely to render the reproduced information inaccurate or misleading. The Issuer accepts responsibility accordingly.

Notice of the aggregate nominal amount of Notes, interest (if any) payable in respect of Notes, the issue price of Notes and any other terms and conditions not contained herein which are applicable to each Tranche (as defined under 'Terms and Conditions of the Notes') of Notes will be set forth in the final terms (the 'Final Terms') which, with respect to Notes to be listed on Eurolist by Euronext Amsterdam, will be filed with the AFM and delivered to Euronext Amsterdam on or before the date of issue of the Notes of such Tranche.

The Programme provides that Notes may be admitted to listing, trading and/or quotation by such other or further listing authority, stock exchange and/or quotation system as may be agreed between the Issuer and the relevant Dealer. The Issuer may also issue unlisted Notes.

The Issuer will, in connection with the listing of the Notes on the relevant regulated market, so long as any Note remains outstanding and listed on such market, in the event of a material adverse change in the financial condition of the Issuer which is not reflected in this Base Prospectus, prepare a supplement to this Base Prospectus or publish a new Base Prospectus for use in connection with any new offer of Notes to be listed on the relevant regulated market. If the terms of this Programme are modified or amended in a manner which would make this Base Prospectus inaccurate or misleading, a new Base Prospectus will be prepared.

This Base Prospectus is to be read in conjunction with all documents which are deemed to be incorporated herein by reference (see 'Documents Incorporated by Reference' below). This Base Prospectus shall be read and construed on the basis that such documents are incorporated in and form part of this Base Prospectus.

No person has been authorised to give any information or to make any representation not contained in or not consistent with this Base Prospectus or any other information supplied in connection with the Programme and, if given or made, such information or representation must not be relied upon as having been authorised by the Issuer or any of the Dealers.

Neither this Base Prospectus nor any other information supplied in connection with the Programme should be considered as a recommendation by the Issuer or any of the Dealers that any recipient of this Base Prospectus or any other information supplied in connection with the Programme should purchase any Notes. Accordingly, no representation, warranty or undertaking, express or implied, is made by the Dealers, in their capacity as such. Each investor contemplating purchasing any Notes should make its own independent investigation of the financial condition and affairs and its own appraisal of the creditworthiness of the Issuer. Neither this Base Prospectus nor any other information supplied in connection with the Programme constitutes an offer or invitation by or on behalf of the Issuer or any of the Dealers to any person to subscribe for or to purchase any Notes.

The delivery of this Base Prospectus does not at any time imply that the information contained herein concerning the Issuer is correct at any time subsequent to the date hereof or that any other information supplied in connection with the Programme is correct as of any time subsequent to the date indicated in the document containing the same. The Dealers expressly do not undertake to review the financial condition or affairs of the Issuer during the life of the Programme. Investors should review, *inter alia*, the most recent financial statements of the Issuer when deciding whether or not to purchase any Notes.

The distribution of this Base Prospectus and the offer or sale of Notes may be restricted by law in certain jurisdictions. Persons into whose possession this Base Prospectus or any Notes come must inform themselves about, and observe, any such restrictions. For a description of certain restrictions on offers, sales and deliveries of Notes and on distribution of this Base Prospectus and other offering material relating to the Notes see 'Subscription and Sale' below.

The Notes have not been and will not be registered under the United States Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the 'Securities Act'), and certain of the Notes are subject to U.S. tax law requirements. Subject to certain exceptions, Notes may not be offered, sold or delivered within the United States or to U.S. persons (see 'Subscription and Sale' below).

In connection with the issue and distribution of any tranche of Notes, the Dealer (if any) disclosed as the Stabilising Manager in the applicable Final Terms or any person acting for the Stabilising Manager may overallot or effect transactions with a view to supporting the market price of the Notes of the series (as defined in 'Terms and Conditions of the Notes') of which such tranche forms part at a level higher than that which might otherwise prevail for a limited period after the issue date. However, there is no assurance that the Stabilising Manager(s) (or persons acting on behalf of a Stabilising Manager) will undertake stabilisation action. Any stabilisation action may begin on or after the date on which adequate public disclosure of the terms of the offer of the relevant Tranche of Notes is made and, if begun, may be ended at any time, but it must end no later than the earlier of 30 days after the issue date of the relevant Tranche of Notes and 60 days after the date of the allotment of the relevant Tranche of Notes. Any stabilisation action or over-allotment must be conducted in accordance with all applicable laws and regulations.

All references in this document to 'U.S. dollars', 'United States dollars' 'U.S.\$' and '\$' refer to the currency of the United States of America, those to 'Japanese Yen', 'Yen' and '¥' refer to the currency of Japan, those to 'Swiss Francs' and 'CHF' refer to the currency of Switzerland, those to 'Sterling' and '£' refer to the currency of the United Kingdom and those to '€' and 'euro' refer to the currency introduced at the start of the third stage of European economic and monetary union pursuant to the Treaty establishing the European Community, as amended.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

SUMMARY OF THE PROGRAMME AND TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE NOTES	6
RISK FACTORS	10
DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE	13
FORM OF THE NOTES	14
FORM OF FINAL TERMS	16
TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE NOTES	38
USE OF PROCEEDS	55
NEDERLANDSE WATERSCHAPSBANK N.V.	56
NETHERLANDS TAXATION	64
SUBSCRIPTION AND SALE	67
GENERAL INFORMATION	69

SUMMARY OF THE PROGRAMME AND TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE NOTES

This summary must be read as an introduction to this Base Prospectus and any decision to invest in the Notes should be based on a consideration of the Base Prospectus as a whole, including any amendment and supplement thereto and the documents incorporated by reference. Civil liability attaches to the Issuer, being the entity which has tabled the summary (including any translation thereof), and applied for its notification, but only if the summary is misleading, inaccurate or inconsistent when read together with other parts of the Base Prospectus. Where a claim relating to the information contained in a Base Prospectus is brought before a court, the plaintiff investor might, under the national legislation of the Member States, have to bear the costs of translating the Base Prospectus before the legal proceedings are initiated.

The Issuer

Nederlandse Waterschapsbank N.V. (the 'Issuer') was incorporated in 1954 under the laws of the Netherlands and is a public company ('naamloze vennootschap'). The Issuer is authorised by the Dutch Central Bank ('De Nederlandsche Bank N.V.' or 'DNB') to pursue the business of a credit institution ('kredietinstelling') in the Netherlands and is consequently supervised by DNB. In addition the Issuer is supervised by the AFM.

Shareholders of the Issuer

The shares of the Issuer are held by 26 water boards ('waterschappen') (81 per cent.), by 9 provinces (2 per cent.) and the State of The Netherlands (17 per cent.)

Business overview

The Issuer engages lending activities including providing:

- loans to central or other public authoritites; and
- loans to legal entities which are controlled by central or other public authorities (either fully or to a large extent, directly or indirectly, and by means of share-ownership or otherwise).

The Issuer's Articles of Association limits the lending activities of the Issuer to granting loans to water boards and other public entities and to any legal entity in which a public entity has a predominant interest.

The executive board

The executive board of the Issuer consists of chairman A.M.H.T. Koemans and the members A.J.M.M. Van Cleef and R.A. Walkier. The supervisory board of the Issuer consists of seven members, which are listed in the section 'Nederlandse Waterschapsbank N.V.'

Financial information relating to the Issuer

The Issuer's balance sheet for 2005 and 2006 are disclosed in this Base Prospectus. The Issuer has adopted International Financial Reporting Standards ('IFRS') for the first time for the financial year 2005. The financial statements of the Issuer disclosed in this Base Prospectus have been audited for the two financial years preceding the date of this Base Prospectus by Ernst & Young Accountants. The Issuer's equity amounts to EUR 1,310 million as at 31 December 2006. The indebtedness of the Issuer as at 31 December 2006 amounts to EUR 33,862 million.

Risk factors

Potential investors must be aware of certain risk factors (as described in detail hereafter in the chapter "Risk Factors") which are related to (i) the market generally, (ii) the assessment of the market risk relating to Notes issued under the Programme, (iii) the structure of a particular issue of Notes and (iv) Notes generally, when considering whether to make a purchase of Notes issued under the Programme.

Key characteristics of the Programme and the Notes

Description

Debt Issuance Programme

Arranger ABN AMRO Bank N.V.

Dealers ABN AMRO Bank N.V.

Barclays Bank PLC

Citigroup Global Markets Limited

Coöperatieve Centrale Raiffeisen-Boerenleenbank B.A. (Rabobank International)

Credit Suisse Securities (Europe) Limited Daiwa Securities SMBC Europe Limited

ING Bank N.V.

J.P. Morgan Securities Ltd. Merrill Lynch International Mizuho International plc

Nederlandse Waterschapsbank N.V.

Nomura International plc

UBS Limited

Regulatory Matters

Each issue of Notes in respect of which particular laws, guidelines, regulations, restrictions or reporting requirements apply will only be issued in circumstances which comply with such laws, guidelines, regulations, restrictions or reporting requirements from time to time (see 'Subscription and Sale' below).

Issuing and Principal Paying Agent

Dexia Banque Internationale à Luxembourg, société anonyme

Size Up to € 40,000,000,000 (or its equivalent in other currencies calculated as described

herein) outstanding at any time. The Issuer may increase the amount of the Programme

in accordance with the terms of the Programme Agreement.

Distribution Notes may be distributed by way of private or public placement and in each case on a

syndicated or non-syndicated basis.

Currencies Subject to any applicable legal or regulatory restrictions, such currencies as may be

> agreed between the Issuer and the relevant Dealer, including, without limitation, Australian dollars, Canadian dollars, Danish krone, euro, Hong Kong dollars, New

Zealand dollars, Sterling, Swiss francs, United States dollars and Japanese yen.

Redenomination The applicable Final Terms may provide that certain Notes may be redenominated in

euro

Maturities Any maturity, subject to applicable laws, regulations and restrictions and subject to a

minimum maturity of one month.

Issue Price Notes may be issued on a fully-paid or a partly-paid basis and at an issue price which is

at par or at a discount to, or premium over, par.

Form of Notes Each Tranche of Notes will (unless otherwise specified in the applicable Final Terms)

initially be represented by a global Note which will be deposited on the relevant Issue Date either (i) with a common depositary for Euroclear and Clearstream, Luxembourg and/or any other agreed clearing system or (ii) with Euroclear Netherlands. The global Note will be exchangeable as described therein for either a permanent global Note or definitive Notes upon certain conditions including, in the case of a temporary global Note where the issue is subject to TEFRA D selling restrictions, upon certification of non-U.S. beneficial ownership as required by U.S. Treasury regulations. The applicable Final Terms will specify that a permanent Global Note is exchangeable for definitive Notes either (i) upon not less than 30 days' notice or (ii) upon the occurance of an Exchange Event, as described in 'Form of the Notes' herein. Any interest in a global Note will be transferable only in accordance with the rules and procedures for the time being of either (i) Euroclear, Clearstream, Luxembourg and/or any other agreed clearing system or (ii) Euroclear Netherlands, as appropriate. Definitive Notes to be held in Euroclear Netherlands will be in either K-form (including 'verzamelbewijs') or CF-form as described in 'Form of the Notes' below.

Fixed Rate Notes

Fixed interest will be payable on the date or dates specified in the applicable Final Terms and on redemption and will be calculated on the basis of such Fixed Day Count Fraction as may be agreed between the Issuer and the relevant Dealer.

Floating Rate Notes

Floating Rate Notes will bear interest either at a rate determined on the same basis as the floating rate under a notional interest-rate swap transaction in the relevant Specified Currency governed by an agreement incorporating the 2006 ISDA Definitions (as published by the International Swaps and Derivatives Association, Inc., and as amended and updated as at the Issue Date of the first Tranche of the Notes of the relevant Series) or on the basis of a reference rate appearing on the agreed screen page of a commercial quotation service or on such other basis as may be agreed between the Issuer and the relevant Dealer (as indicated in the applicable Final Terms).

The Margin (if any) relating to such floating rate will be specified in the applicable Final Terms.

Index Linked Notes

Payments in respect of interest on Index Linked Interest Notes or in respect of principal on Index Linked Redemption Notes will be calculated by reference to such index and/or formula as may be specified in the applicable Final Terms.

Other provisions in relation to Floating Rate Notes and Index Linked Interest Notes

Floating Rate Notes and Index Linked Interest Notes may also have a maximum interest rate, a minimum interest rate or both.

Dual Currency Notes

Payments (whether in respect of principal or interest and whether at maturity or otherwise) in respect of Dual Currency Notes will be made in such currencies, and based on such rates of exchange, as may be specified in the applicable Final Terms.

Zero Coupon Notes

Zero Coupon Notes will be offered and sold at a discount to their nominal amount or at par and will not bear interest.

Redemption

The applicable Final Terms will indicate either that the Notes cannot be redeemed prior to their stated maturity (other than in specified instalments (see below), if applicable, or for taxation reasons or following an Event of Default) or that such Notes will be redeemable at the option of the Issuer and/or the Noteholders upon giving not less than 15 nor more than 30 days' irrevocable notice (or such other notice period (if any) as is indicated in the applicable Final Terms) to the Noteholders or the Issuer, as the case may be, on a date or dates specified prior to such stated maturity and at a price or prices and on such terms as are indicated in the applicable Final Terms.

The applicable Final Terms may provide that Notes may be repayable in two or more instalments in such amounts and on such dates as indicated in it.

The Notes are unsecured obligations of the Issuer and will be redeemed in full by the Issuer.

Denomination of Notes

Notes will be issued in such denominations as may be specified in the applicable Final Terms save that the minimum denomination of each Note will be such as may be allowed or required from time to time by the relevant central bank (or equivalent body) or any laws or regulations applicable to the relevant Specified Currency.

Taxation

Payments in respect of the Notes will as specified in the applicable Final Terms be made either subject to withholding of applicable Dutch taxes (if any) or without withholding or deduction for or on account of taxes levied in the Netherlands, subject to certain exceptions as provided in Condition 7. If the applicable Final Terms provide that payments are to be made subject to withholding of applicable Dutch taxes (if any), it will also specify that Condition 6(b) will not apply to the Notes.

Negative Pledge See Condition 2.

Cross Default None.

Status of the Notes
The Notes will constitute unsecured and unsubordinated obligations of the Issuer and

will rank pari passu without any preference among themselves and with all other present and future unsecured and unsubordinated obligations of the Issuer save for those

preferred by mandatory provisions of law.

Rating The Programme has been rated AAA (in respect of Notes with a maturity of more than

one year) and A1+ (in respect of Notes with a maturity of one year or less) by Standard & Poor's Ratings Services. The Issuer has been assigned a bank deposits rating of Aaa/P-1 by Moody's Investors Service Limited. Tranches of Notes issued under the Programme may be rated or unrated. Where a Tranche of Notes is rated, such rating will not necessarily be the same as the ratings assigned to the Programme. A security rating is not a recommendation to buy, sell or hold securities and may be subject to

suspension, reduction or withdrawal at any time by the assigning rating agency.

Listing Application has been made for Notes to be listed on Eurolist by Euronext Amsterdam.

The Notes may also be listed on such other regulated market as may be agreed between the Issuer and the relevant Dealer in relation to each issue. Unlisted Notes may also be issued. The applicable Final Terms will state whether or not the Notes are to be

listed and, if so, on which regulated market.

Governing Law The Notes will be governed by, and construed in accordance with, the laws of the

Netherlands.

Selling Restrictions There are selling restrictions in relation to the European Economic Area (including the

Netherlands and the United Kingdom), Japan and the United States and such other restrictions as may be required in connection with the offering and sale of a particular

Tranche of Notes. See 'Subscription and Sale' below.

RISK FACTORS

The Issuer believes that the following factors may affect its ability to fulfil its obligations under Notes issued under the Programme. These factors are contingencies which may or may not occur and the Issuer is not in a position to express a view on the likelihood of any such contingency occurring. Factors (although not exhaustive) which could be material for the purpose of assessing the market risks associated with Notes issued under the Programme are described below.

The Issuer believes that the factors described below represent the principal risks inherent in investing in Notes issued under the Programme, but the inability of the Issuer to pay interest, principal or other amounts on or in connection with any Notes may occur for other reasons and the Issuer does not represent that the statements below regarding the risks of holding any Notes are exhaustive. The risks described below are not the only risks the Issuer faces. Additional risks and uncertainties not presently known to the Issuer or that it currently believes to be immaterial could also have a material impact on its business operations. Prospective investors should also read the detailed information set out elsewhere in this Base Prospectus and reach their own views prior to making any investment decision.

Risks related to the market generally

The secondary market generally

Notes may have no established trading market when issued, and one may never develop. If a market does develop, it may not be very liquid. Therefore, investors may not be able to sell their Notes easily or at prices that will provide them with a yield comparable to similar investments that have a developed secondary market. This is particularly the case for Notes that are especially sensitive to interest rate, currency or market risks, are designed for specific investments objectives or strategies or have been structured to meet the investment requirements of limited categories of investors. These types of Notes will generally have a more limited secondary market and more price volatility than conventional debt securities. Illiquidity may have a severely adverse effect on the market value of Notes.

Exchange rate risks and exchange controls

The Issuer will pay principal and interest on the Notes in the currency specified in the applicable Final Terms (the "Specified Currency"). This presents certain risks relating to currency conversions if an investor's financial activities are denominated principally in a currency or currency unit (the "Investor's Currency") other than the Specified Currency). These include the risk that exchange rates may change significantly (including changes due to devaluations of the Specified Currency or revaluation of the Investor's Currency) and the risk that authorities with jurisdiction over the Investor's Currency may impose or modify exchange controls. An appreciation in the value of the Investor's Currency relative to the Specified Currency would decrease (i) the Investor's Currency-equivalent yield on the Notes, (ii) the Investor's Currency-equivalent value of the principal payable on the Notes and (iii) the Investor's Currency-equivalent market value of the Notes.

Government and monetary authorities may impose (as some have done in the past) exchange controls that could adversely affect an applicable exchange rate. As a result, investors may receive less interest or principal than expected, or no interest or principal.

Credit Rating Risks

Credit or corporate ratings may not reflect all risks. One or more independent rating agencies may assign ratings to the Notes and/or the Issuer. The ratings may not reflect the potential impact of all risks related to structure, market, additional factors discussed in this paragraph, and other factors that may affect the value of the Notes or the standing of the Issuer. A credit rating and/or a corporate rating is not a recommendation to buy, sell or hold securities and may be revised or withdrawn by the rating agency at any time.

Factors which are material for the purpose of assessing the market risks associated with Notes issued under the Programme

Each potential investor in the Notes must determine the suitability of that investment in light of its own circumstances. In particular, each potential investor should:

- have sufficient knowledge and experience to make a meaningful evalulation of the Notes, the merits and risks of investing in the Notes and the information contained or incorporated by reference in this Base Prospectus and any applicable supplement;
- (ii) have access to, and knowledge of, appropriate analytical tools to evalutate, in the context of its particular financial situation, an investment in the Notes and the impact the Notes will have on its overall investment portfolio;
- (iii) have sufficient financial resources and liquidity to bear all of the risks of an investment in the Notes, including where the currency for principal or interest payments is different from the potential Investor's Currency;
- (iv) understand thoroughly the terms of the Notes and be familiar with the behaviour of any relevant indices and financial markets; and
- (v) be able to evaluate (either alone or with the help of a financial adviser) possible scenarios for economic, interest rate and other factors that may affect its investments and its ability to bear the applicable risks.

Risks related to the structure of a particular issue of Notes

A wide range of Notes may be issued under the Programme. A number of these Notes may have features which contain particular risks for potential investors. Set out below is a description of the most common of such features:

Some Notes are complex financial instruments. Sophisticated institutional investors generally do not purchase complex financial instruments as stand-alone investments, but as a way to reduce risk or enhance yield with an understood, measured and appropriate addition of risk to their overall portfolios. A potential investor should not invest in Notes which are complex financial instruments unless it has the expertise (either alone or with a financial adviser) to evaluate how the Notes will perform under changing conditions, the resulting effects on the value of the Notes and the impact this investment will have on the potential investor's overall investment portfolio.

Notes subject to optional redemption by the Issuer

An optional redemption feature of Notes is likely to limit their market value. During any period when the Issuer may elect to redeem Notes, the market value of those Notes generally will not rise substantially above the price at which they can be redeemed. This also may be true prior to any redemption period.

The Issuer may be expected to redeem Notes when its cost of borrowing is lower than the interest rate on the Notes. At those times, an investor generally would not be able to reinvest the redemption proceeds at an effective interest rate as high as the interest rate on the Notes being redeemed and may only be able to do so at a significantly lower rate. Potential investors should consider reinvestment risk in light of other investments available at that time.

Bearer Notes where denominations involve integral multiples: definitive bearer Notes

In relation to any issue of bearer Notes which have a denomination consisting of a minimum Specified Denomination and one or more higher integral multiples of another smaller amount, it is possible that such Notes may be traded in amounts that are not integral multiples of such minimum Specified Denomination. In such a case, a holder who, as a result of such trading, holds an amount which is less than the minimum Specified Denomination in his account with the relevant clearing system at the relevant time may not receive a definitive bearer Note in respect of such holding (should definitive bearer Notes be printed) and would need to purchase a principal amount of Notes such that its holding amounts to the minimum Specified Denomination. If definitive Notes are issued, holders should be aware that definitive Notes which have a denomination which is not an integral multiple of the minimum Specified denomination may be illiquid and difficult to trade.

Risks related to Notes generally

Modification and waiver

The Terms and Conditions of the Notes contain provisions for calling meetings of Noteholders to consider matters affecting their interests generally. These provisions permit defined majorities to bind all Noteholders including Noteholders who did not attend and vote at the relevant meeting and Noteholders who voted in a manner contrary to the majority.

EU Savings Directive

Under EC Council Directive 2003/48/EC on the taxation of savings income, each Member State is required, from 1 July 2005, to provide to the tax authorities of another Member State details of payments of interest or other similar income paid by a person within its jurisdiction to, or collected by such a person for, an individual resident in that other Member State; however, for a transitional period, Austria, Belgium and Luxembourg may instead apply a withholding system in relation to such payments, deducting tax at rates rising over time to 35%. The transitional period is to terminate at the end of the first full fiscal year following agreement by certain non-EU countries to the exchange of information relating to such payments.

Also with effect from 1 July 2005, a number of non-EU countries, and certain dependent or associated territories of certain Member States, have agreed to adopt similar measures (either provision of information of transitorial withholding) in relation to payments made by a person within its jurisdiction to, or collected by such a person for, an individual resident in a Member State. In addition, the Member States have entered into reciprocal provision of information or transitional withholding arrangements with certain of those dependent or associated territories in relation to payments made by a person in a Member Sate to, or collected by such a person for, an individual resident in one of those territories.

For the avoidance of doubt, should the Issuer, the principal paying agent or any institution where the Notes are deposited be required to withhold any amount as a consequence of the EU Savings Directive or the agreements between the European Union and Switzerland, other non-EU countries or dependent or associated territories providing for measures equivalent to those laid down in the EU Savings Directive, then there is no obligation for the Issuer, the principal paying agent or any other paying agent to pay any additional amounts relating to such withholding.

DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE

The following documents shall be deemed to be incorporated in, and form part of, this Base Prospectus:

- (a) the Articles of Association of the Issuer; and
- (b) the publicly available audited annual financial statements of 2005 and 2006, as well as the relevant auditors reports, as included in the annual reports in respect of both financial years.

The Issuer will provide, without charge, to each person to whom a copy of this Base Prospectus has been delivered, upon the oral or written request of such person, a copy of any or all of the documents which are incorporated herein by reference. Written requests for such documents should be directed to the Issuer at its registered office set out at the end of this Base Prospectus. In addition, such documents will be available from the office in Luxembourg of Dexia Banque Internationale à Luxembourg in its capacity as Agent.

The Issuer will, in connection with the listing of the Notes on the relevant regulated market, so long as any Note remains outstanding and listed on such market, in the event of a material adverse change in the financial condition of the Issuer which is not reflected in this Base Prospectus, prepare a supplement to this Base Prospectus or publish a new Base Prospectus for use in connection with any new offer of Notes to be listed on the relevant regulated market. If the terms of this Programme are modified or amended in a manner which would make this Base Prospectus inaccurate or misleading, a new Base Prospectus will be prepared.

This Base Prospectus and any supplement will only be valid for listing Notes on Eurolist by Euronext Amsterdam and/or any other regulated market in an aggregate nominal amount which, when added to the aggregate nominal amount then outstanding of all Notes previously or simultaneously issued under the Programme, does not exceed € 40,000,000,000 or its equivalent in other currencies. For the purpose of calculating the aggregate amount of Notes issued under the Programme from time to time:

- (a) the euro equivalent of Notes denominated in another Specified Currency shall be determined, at the discretion of the Issuer, as of the date of agreement to issue such Notes (the 'Agreement Date') or on the preceding day on which commercial banks and foreign exchange markets are open for business in Amsterdam, in each case on the basis of the spot rate for the sale of the euro against the purchase of such Specified Currency in the Amsterdam foreign exchange market quoted by any leading bank selected by the Issuer on such date:
- (b) the amount (or, where applicable, the euro equivalent) of Dual Currency Notes, Index Linked Notes and Partly Paid Notes (each as defined under 'Form of the Notes') shall be calculated (in the case of Notes not denominated in euro, in the manner specified above) by reference to the original nominal amount of such Notes (in the case of Partly Paid Notes, regardless of the subscription price paid); and
- (c) the amount (or, where applicable, the euro equivalent) of Zero Coupon Notes (as defined under 'Form of the Notes') and other Notes issued at a discount or premium shall be calculated (in the case of Notes not denominated in euro, in the manner specified above) by reference to the net proceeds received by the Issuer for the relevant issue.

FORM OF THE NOTES

Each Tranche of Notes will (unless otherwise indicated in the applicable Final Terms) be in bearer form and will be initially represented by a temporary global Note (a 'Temporary Global Note') or, if so specified in the applicable Final Terms, a permanent global Note (a 'Permanent Global Note' and, together with the Temporary Global Note, the 'Global Notes'), without receipts, interest coupons or talons, which in either case, will:

(i)if the Global Notes are intended to be issued in new global note ('NGN') form, as stated in the applicable Final Terms, be delivered on or prior to the original issue date of the Tranche to a common safekeeper (the 'Common Safekeeper') for Euroclear Bank S.A./N.V. ('Euroclear') and Clearstream Banking, société anonyme ('Clearstream, Luxembourg'); and

(ii)if the Global Notes are not intended to be issued in NGN form:

- (a) be delivered on or prior to the original issue date of the Tranche to a common depositary (the **Common Depositary**) for Euroclear and Clearstream, Luxembourg and/or any other agreed clearing system; or
- (b) be deposited with Euroclear Netherlands.

Whilst any Note is represented by a Temporary Global Note and subject to TEFRA D selling restrictions, payments of principal and interest (if any) due prior to the Exchange Date (as defined below) will be made (against presentation of the Temporary Global Note if the Temporary Global Note is not intended to be issued in NGN form) only to the extent that certification (in a form to be provided) to the effect that the beneficial owners of such Note are not U.S. persons or persons who have purchased for resale to any U.S. person, as required by U.S. Treasury regulations, has been received by the relevant clearing system(s) and the relevant clearing system(s) have given a like certification (based on the certifications they have received) to the Agent. Any reference in this section to the relevant clearing system(s) shall mean the clearing and/or settlement system(s) specified in the applicable Final Terms.

On and after the date (the 'Exchange Date') which is not less than 40 days nor more than 90 days after the date on which the Temporary Global Note is issued, interests in the Temporary Global Note will be exchangeable (free of charge), upon request as described therein, either for interests in a Permanent Global Note without receipts, interest coupons or talons or for definitive Notes (as indicated in the applicable Final Terms) in each case (if the Notes are subject to TEFRA D selling restrictions) against certification of beneficial ownership as described in the second sentence of the preceding paragraph unless such certification has already been given. The holder of a Temporary Global Note will not be entitled to collect any payment of interest or principal due on or after the Exchange Date, unless upon due presentation of this Temporary Global Note for exchange as aforesaid, delivery of any of the definitive Notes or Coupons is improperly withheld or refused. Pursuant to the Agency Agreement (as defined under 'Terms and Conditions of the Notes' below) the Agent shall arrange that, where a Temporary Global Note representing a further Tranche of Notes is issued, the Notes of such Tranche shall be assigned an ISIN and a common code by Euroclear and Clearstream, Luxembourg and/or a Fondscode by the Clearnet S.A. Amsterdam Branch Stock Clearing which are different from the ISIN, common code and Fondscode assigned to Notes of any other Tranche of the same Series.

Definitive Notes will be either in the standard euromarket form, in K-form (including verzamelbewijs) (with Coupons) and/or in CF-form (with Coupon sheets). Definitive Notes and Global Notes will be to bearer. Notes in K-form may, if applicable, have Talons for further Coupons attached but will not be issued with Receipts attached. Notes in CF-form will have neither Talons nor Receipts attached on issue and will be governed by the rules of the 'Algemeen Obligatiekantoor van het Centrum voor Fondsenadministratie B.V.' in Amsterdam.

Payments of principal and interest (if any) on a Permanent Global Note will be made through the relevant clearing system(s) (against presentation or surrender (as the case may be) of the Permanent Global Note if the Permanent Global Note is not intended to be issued in NGN form) without any requirement for certification. A Permanent Global Note will be exchangeable (free of charge), in whole or (subject to the Notes which continue to be represented by the Permanent Global Note being regarded by the relevant clearing system(s) as fungible with the Definitive Notes issued in partial exchange for such Permanent Global Note) in part in accordance with the applicable Final Terms, for security printed definitive Notes ('Definitive Notes') with, where applicable, receipts, interest coupons or coupon

sheets and talons attached. Such exchange may be made, as specified in the applicable Final Terms either: (i) upon not less than 30 days' written notice to the Agent by Euroclear, Clearstream, Luxembourg and/or another relevant Clearing System and/or Euroclear Netherlands (acting on the instructions of any of its participants) as described therein or (ii) only upon the occurrence of an Exchange Event. An 'Exchange Event' means (1) the Issuer has been notified that both Euroclear and Clearstream, Luxembourg or, if applicable, Euroclear Netherlands has been closed for business for a continuous period of 14 days (other than by reason of holiday, statutory or otherwise) or has announced an intention permanently to cease business or has in fact done so and no alternative clearing system is available or (2) the Issuer has or will become obliged to pay additional amounts as provided for or referred to in Condition 7 which would not be required were the Notes represented by the Global Note in definitive form. The Issuer will promptly give notice to Noteholders in accordance with Condition 13 upon the occurence of an Exchange Event. In the event of the occurrence of any Exchange Event, Euroclear and/or Clearstream, Luxembourg and/or Euroclear Netherlands acting on the instructions of any holder of an interest in the Global Note may give notice to the Agent requesting exchange and in the event of the occurence of an Exchange Event as described in (2) above, the Issuer may also give notice to the Agent requesting exchange. Any such exchange shall occur no later than 15 days after the date on which the relevant notice is received by the Agent. Global Notes and Definitive Notes will be issued pursuant to the Agency Agreement. At the date hereof, neither Euroclear nor Clearstream, Luxembourg regard Notes in global form as fungible with Notes in definitive form.

In the case of Notes represented by a Permanent Global Note deposited with Euroclear Netherlands, a Noteholder shall not have the right to request delivery (uitlevering) thereof under the Dutch Securities Giro Transfer Act ('Wet qiraal effectenverkeer') other than in the event of an exchange as described above.

The following legend will appear on all Global Notes, Definitive Notes, receipts and interest coupons (including talons) which are subject to TEFRA D selling restrictions:

'Any United States person who holds this obligation will be subject to limitations under the United States income tax laws, including the limitations provided in Sections 165(j) and 1287(a) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986.'

The sections referred to provide that United States holders, with certain exceptions, will not be entitled to deduct any loss on Notes, receipts or interest coupons and will not be entitled to capital gains treatment of any gain on any sale, disposition, redemption or payment of principal in respect of Notes, receipts or interest coupons.

The following legend will appear on all Global Notes held in Euroclear Netherlands:

'Notice: This Note is issued for deposit with 'Euroclear Netherlands' at Amsterdam, The Netherlands. Any person being offered this Note for transfer or any other purpose should be aware that theft or fraud is almost certain to be involved'.

A Note may be accelerated by the holder thereof in certain circumstances described in Condition 9 of the Notes. In such circum stances, where any Note is still represented by a Global Note and a holder of such Note so represented and credited to his account with the relevant clearing system(s) (other than Euroclear Netherlands) gives notice that it wishes to accelerate such Note, unless within a period of 15 days from the giving of such notice payment has been made in full of the amount due in accordance with the terms of such Global Note, holders of interests in such Global Note credited to their accounts with the relevant clearing system(s) (other than Euroclear Netherlands) will become entitled to proceed directly against the Issuer on the basis of statements of account provided by the relevant clearing system(s) (other than Euroclear Netherlands) on and subject to the terms of the relevant Global Note. In the case of a Global Note deposited with Euroclear Netherlands, the rights of Noteholders will be exercised in accordance with the Dutch Securities Giro Transfer Act.

FORM OF FINAL TERMS

Set out below is the form of Final Terms which will be completed for each Tranche of Notes issued under the Programme with a denomination of less than EUR 50,000.

[date]

Nederlandse Waterschapsbank N.V.

(incorporated under the laws of The Netherlands with limited liability and having its corporate seat in The Haque)

Issue of [Aggregate Nominal Amount of Tranche] [Title of Notes] under the € 40,000,000,000 Debt Issuance Programme

This document constitutes the Final Terms relating to the Issue of Notes described herein. Terms used herein shall be deemed to be defined as such for the purposes of the Conditions set forth in the Base Prospectus dated 6 July 2007. [and the supplemental Base Prospectus dated [•]] which [together] constitute[s] a base prospectus for the purposes of the Prospectus Directive (Directive 2003/71/EC) (the **Prospectus Directive**). This document constitutes the Final Terms of the Notes described herein for the purposes of Article 5.4 of the Prospectus Directive and must be read in conjunction with such Base Prospectus [as so supplemented]. Full information on the Issuer and the offer of the Notes is only available on the basis of the combination of these Final Terms and the Base Prospectus. The Base Prospectus is available for viewing at the registered office of the Issuer at Rooseveltplantsoen 3, 2517 KR The Hague, the Netherlands and copies may be obtained from Dexia Banque Internationale à Luxembourg, société anonyme, 69, route d'Esch, L-2953 Luxembourg, Luxembourg.

[The following alternative language applies if the first tranche of an issue which is being increased was issued under a prospectus with an earlier date.]

Terms used herein shall be deemed to be defined as such for the purposes of the Conditions (the **Conditions**) set forth in a prospectus dated [•].[and the supplemental prospectus dated [•]] This document constitutes a supplement under Article 16 of the Prospectus Directive (Directive 2003/71/EC) (the **Prospectus Directive**) including the Final Terms of the Notes described herein for the purposes of Article 5.4 of the Prospectus Directive and has been approved by the AFM. These Final Terms must be read in conjuction with the Base Prospectus dated 6 July 2007 [and the supplemental Base Prospectus dated [•]] which [together] constitute[s] a base prospectus for the purposes of the Prospectus Directive, save in respect of the Conditions which are extracted from the prospectus dated [•] [and the supplemental prospectus dated [•]] and are attached hereto. Full information on the Issuer and the offer of the Notes is only available on the basis of the combination of these Final Terms, including the attached Conditions, and the Base Prospectus dated 6 July 2007 [and the supplemental Base Prospectuses dated [•] and [•]. Copies of such Base Prospectus [and the supplemental Base Prospectuses dated [•] are available for viewing at the registered office of the Issuer at Rooseveltplantsoen 3, 2517 KR The Hague, the Netherlands and copies may be obtained from Dexia Banque Internationale à Luxembourg, société anonyme, 69, route d'Esch, L-2953 Luxembourg, Luxembourg.

[Include whichever of the following apply or specify as "Not Applicable" (N/A). Note that the numbering should remain as set out below, even if "Not Applicable" is indicated for individual paragraphs or sub-paragraphs. Italics denote guidance for completing the Final Terms]

[When completing any final terms, or adding any other final terms or information, consideration should be given as to whether such terms or information constitute "significant new factors" and consequently trigger the need for a supplement to the Base Prospectus under Article 16 of the Prospectus Directive.]

1.	Issuer:	Nederlandse Waterschapsbank N.V.		
2.	(i) Series Number:	[]		

	(ii)	Tranche Number:] ngible with an existing Series, details of that Series, including the on which the Notes become fungible)
3.	Spe	ecificied Currency or Currencies:	[1
4.	Agg	regate Nominal Amount:		
		ranche: eries:	[[inclu] iding this Tranche]
5.	(i)	Issue Price of Tranche:		er cent. of the Aggregate Nominal Amount [plus accrued interest [insert date] (in the case of fungible issues only, if applicable)]
	(ii)	Net proceeds:	[(Req] uired only for listed issues)
6.	(i)	Specified Denominations: (in the case of Registered	[1
		Notes this means the minimum integral amount In which transfers can be made)	[1
			are be "[€50, includ	e – where multiple denominations above [€50,000] or equivalent eing used the following sample wording should be followed: ,000] and integral multiples of [€1,000] in excess thereof up to and ling [€99,000]. No Notes in definitive form will be issued with a mination above [€99,000].")
	(ii)	Calculation Amount (Applicabe to Notes in definitive form)	If mo	ly one Specified Denomination, insert the Specified Denomination. re than one Specified Denomination, insert the highest common r. Note: There must be a common factor in the case of two or Specified Denominations.)
	(iii)	Form of Definitive Notes:	[K/CF	F/Standard Euromarket]
7.	(i)	Issue Date:	[1
	(ii)	Interest Commencement Date:	[1
8.	Mat	urity Date:	[Fixed rate - specify date/Floating rate – Interest Payment Date falling in [specify month and year]]	
9.	Inte	rest Basis:	[[] per cent. Fixed Rate] [[LIBOR/EURIBOR/other]+/-[] per cent. Floating Rate] [Zero Coupon] [Index Linked Interest] [specify other] (further particulars specified below)	
10.	Red	lemption/Payment Basis:	(further particulars specified below) [Redemption at par] [Index Linked Redemption] [Dual Currency] [Partly Paid] [Instalment] [specify other]	

11.		ange of Interest Basis or demption/Payment Basis:	[Specify details of any provision for change of Notes into another Interest Basis or Redemption/Payment Basis]
12.	Put	/Call Options:	[Investor Put] [Issuer Call] [(futher particulars specified below)]
13.	Sta	tus of the Notes:	Senior
14.	List	ing:	
	(i) L	isting	[Eurolist by Euronext Amsterdam/specify otherwise/None]
	(ii) <i>i</i>	Admission to trading	[Application has been made for the Notes to be admitted to trading on [] with effect from [].] [in case of an increase of an issue under a prospectus with an earlier date, please indicate that original securities are already admitted to trading]
	(iii)	Estimate of total expenses related to admission to trading	[]
15.	Met	hod of distribution:	[Syndicated/Non-syndicated]
Pro	visio	ons Relating to Interest (if any) Pa	ayable
16.	Fixe	ed Rate Note Provisions:	[Applicable/Not Applicable] (If not applicable, delete the remaining subparagraphs of this paragraph)
	(i)	Fixed Rate(s) of Interest:	[] per cent. per annum [payable [annually/semi-annually/quarterly] in arrear]
			(if payable other than annually, consider amending Condition 4)
	(ii)	Interest Payment Date(s):	[[] in each year up to and including the Maturity Date]/[specify other] (NB: This will need to be amended in the case of long or short coupons)
	(iii)	Fixed Coupon Amount[(s)]: (Applicable to Notes in definitive form)	[] per Calculation Amount
	(iv)	Broken Amount(s): (Applicable to Notes in definitive form)	[] per Calculation Amount, payable on the Interest Payment Date falling [in/on] []
	(v)	Fixed Day Count Fraction:	[30/360 or Actual/Actual (ICMA) or specify other]
	(vi)	Determination Date(s):	[] in each year [Insert regular interest payment dates, ignoring issue date or maturity date in the case of a long or short first or last coupon NB: This will need to be amended in the case of regular interest payment dates which are not of equal duration NB: Only relevant where Fixed Day Count Fraction is Actual/Actual (ICMA)]

	(vii)	Other terms relating to the method of calculating interest for Fixed Rate Notes:	[Not applicable / give details]
17.	Floa	ating Rate Note Provisions:	[Applicable/Not Applicable] (If not applicable, delete the remaining subparagraphs of this paragraph)
	(i)	Specified Period(s)/Specified Interest Payment Dates:	
	(ii)	Business Day Convention:	[Floating Rate Convention/Following Business Day Convention/Modified Following Business Day Convention/Preceding Business Day Convention/[specify other]]
	(iii)	Additional Business Centre(s):	[]
	(iv)	Manner in which the Rate of Interest and Interest Amount is to be determined:	[Screen Rate Determination/ISDA Determination/specify other]
	(v)	Party responsible for calculating the Rate of Interest and Interest Amount (if not the Agent):	[]
	(vi)	Screen Rate Determination:	[Yes/No]
		- Reference Rate:	[] (Either LIBOR, EURIBOR or other, although additional information is required if other including the fallback provisions in the Agency Agreement)
		- Interest Determination Date(s):	[] (Second London business day prior to the start of each Interest Period if LIBOR (other than Sterling or euro LIBOR), first day of each Interest Period if Sterling LIBOR and second day on which the TARGET system is open prior to the start of each Interest Period if EURIBOR or euro LIBOR)
		- Relevant Screen Page:	[] (In the case of EURIBOR, if not Reuters EURIBOR01ensure it is a page which shows a composite rate or amend the fallback provisions appropriately)
	(vii)	ISDA Determination:	[Yes/No]
		Floating Rate Option:Designated Maturity:Reset Date:	[] []
	(vii)	Margin(s):	[+/-] [] per cent. per annum
	(ix)	Minimum Rate of Interest:	[] per cent. per annum
	(x)	Maximum Rate of Interest:	[] per cent. per annum
	(xi)	Floating Day Count Fraction:	[Actual/365 Actual/365 (Fixed)

30E/360 Other] (See Condition 4 for alternatives) (xii) Fallback provisions, rounding provisions and any other terms relating to the method of calculating interest on Floating Rate Notes, if different from those set out in the Conditions:] 18. Zero Coupon Note Provisions: [Applicable/Not Applicable] (If not applicable, delete the remaining subparagraphs of this paragraph) Accrual Yield:] per cent. per annum (ii) Reference Price: 1 (iii) Any other formula/basis of determining amount payable:] (iv) Day Count Fraction in relation to Early Redemption Amounts [Conditions 6(e)(ii) and (j) apply/specify and late payment: other] [Consider applicable day count fraction if not U.S. dollar denominated] 19. Index Linked Interest Note Provisions [Applicable/Not Applicable] (If not applicable, delete the remaining subparagraphs of this paragraph) Index /Formula (i) [give or annex details] (ii) Calculation Agent responsible for calculating the interest due:] (iii) Determination Date(s): [] (iv) Provisions for determining [need to include a description of market disruption or settlement Payment Dates: disruption events and adjustment provisions] Coupon where calculated by reference to Index and/or Formula and/or other variable is impossible or impracticable or otherwise disrupted: (v) Interest or calculation] period(s) Specified Interest] [Payment Dates: (vii) Business Day Convention: [Floating Rate Convention/Following Business Day

Actual/365 (Sterling)

Actual/360 30/360

Convention/Modified Following Business Day

			Conve	ention/Preceding Business Day Convention/specify other]
	(viii)	Business Centre(s):	[]
	(ix)	Minimum Rate/Amount of Interest:	[] per cent per annum
	(x)	Maximum Rate/Amount of Interest:	[] per cent per annum
	(xi)	Floating Day Count Fraction:	[1
20.	Dua	l Currency Note Provisions:		cable/Not Applicable] applicable, delete the remaining subparagraphs of this raph)
	(i)	Rate of Exchange/method of calculating Rate of Exchange:	[Give	or annex details]
	(ii)	Calculation Agent, if any, responsible for calculating the principal and/or interest payable:	[1
	(iii)	Provisions applicable where calculation by reference to Rate of Exchange impossible or impracticable:		to include a description of market disruption or settlement tion events and adjustment provisions]
	(iv)	Person at whose option Specified Currency(ies) is/are payable:	[1
Pro	visio	ns Relating to Redemption		
21.	1. Issuer Call:			cable/Not Applicable] applicable, delete the remaining subparagraphs of this raph)
	(i)	Optional Redemption Date(s):	[1
	(ii)	Optional Redemption Amount(s) of each Note and method, if any, of calculation of such amount(s):	[] per Calculation Amount
	(iii)	If redeemable in part: (a) Minimum Redemption Amount: (b) Maximum Redemption Amount:	[1 1
	(iv)	Notice period (if other than as set out in the Conditions):	[I

(N.B. If setting notice periods which are different to those provided in the Conditions, the Issuer is advised to consider the practicalities of distribution of information through intermediaries, for example, clearing systems and custodians, as well as any other notice requirements which may apply, for example, as between the Issuer and the Agent)

22.	Investor Put:		[Applicable/Not Applicable] (If not applicable, delete the remaining subparagraphs of this paragraph)			
	(i)	Optional Redemption Date(s):	[1		
	(ii)	Optional Redemption Amount(s) of each Note and method, if any, of calulation of such amount(s):	[] per Note of [] Specified Denomination		
	(iii)	Notice period (if other than as set out in the Conditions):	[1		
			the C distrib system	If setting notice periods which are different to those provided in onditions, the Issuer is advised to consider the practicalities of oution of information through intermediaries, for example, clearing ms and custodians, as well as any other notice requirements may apply, for example, as between the Issuer and the Agent)		
23.	Fina	al Redemption Amount:	value, Prosp] per Calculation Amount/ specify other/see Appendix] f the Final Redemption Amount is other than 100% of the nominal the Notes will be derivative securities for the purposes of the ectus Directive and the requirements of Annex XII to the ectus Directive Regulation will apply).		
	eacl for t defa calc if dif Con	ly Redemption Amount(s) of h Note payable on redemption eaxation reasons or on event of ault and/or the method of sulating the same (if required or fferent from that set out in adition 6(e)): Provisions Applicable to the No		per Calculation Amount/ <i>specify other</i> /see Appendix]]		
		m of Notes:				
	(a)	Form:	which notice	orary Global Note exchangeable for a Permanent Global Note is exchangeable for Definitive Notes upon not less than 30 days' given by the holder at any time/only upon the occurrence of an ange Event]		
				oorary Global Note exchangeable for Definitive Notes on and he Exchange Date]		
			not le	nanent Global Note exchangeable for Definitive Notes upon ss than 30 days' notice given by the holder at any time/only upon curence of an Exchange Event]		
			Notes N.B. expre in par "[€50,	re that this is consistent with the wording in the "Form of the" section in the Base Prospectus and the Notes themselves. The exchange upon notice/at any time options should not be ssed to be applicable if the Specified Denomination of the Notes tagraph 6 includes language substantially to the following effect: 000] and integral multiples of [€1,000] in excess thereof up to including [€99,000].")		
	(b)	New Global Note:	[Yes/N	No]		

26. Additional Financial Centre(s) or [Not applicable/ give details] other special provisions relating to [Note that this item relates to the place of payment, Payment Dates: and not Interest Period end dates, to which items 17 (iii) and 19 (v) relate] 27. Talons for future Coupons or Receipts to be attached to Definitive Notes (and dates on which such Talons mature): [Yes/No If yes give details] 28. Details relating to Partly Paid Notes: amount of each payment comprising the Issue Price and date on which each payment is to be made and consequences (if any), of failure to pay, including any right of the Issuer to forfeit the Notes and interest due on late payment: [Not Applicable/ give details] 29. Details relating to Instalment Notes; amount of each instalment, date on which each payment is to be made: [Not Applicable/ give details] 30. Redenomination: [Redenomination [not] applicable] [(if Redenomination is applicable, specify the terms of the redenomination in an Annex to the Final Terms)] 31. Whether Condition 7(a) of the Notes applies (in which case Condition 6(b) of the Notes will not apply) or whether Condition 7(b) and Condition 6(b) of the Notes applies: [Condition 7(a) applies and Condition 6(b) does not apply] [Condition 7(b) and Condition 6(b) apply] 32. Other terms or special conditions: [Not Applicable/ give details] Distribution If syndicated, names [and [Not Applicable/give names, addresses and underwriting addresses of Managers and commitments1 underwriting commitments]: (Include names and addresses of entities agreeing to underwrite the issue on a firm commitment basis and names and addresses of the entities agreeing to place the issue without a firm commitment or on a "best efforts" basis if such entities are not the same as the Managers.) (ii) Date of [Syndication]] Agreement: (iii) Stabilising Manager(s) (if [Not Applicable/give name] any):

[Not Applicable/give name and address]

[TEFRA D/TEFRA C/TEFRA not applicable]

] per cent. of the Aggregate Nominal Amount

34. If non-syndicated, name and

35. Total commission and concession:

36. Whether TEFRA D or TEFRA C

address of Dealer:

rules applicable or TEFRA rules not applicable:

37. Additional Selling Restrictions

[Not Applicable/give details]

Operational Information

 Any clearing system(s) other than Euroclear Bank S.A./N.V./ and Clearstream Banking, société Anonyme and the relevant Identification numbers: [Not applicable/give name(s) and number(s)]

39. Delivery:

Delivery [against/free of] payment

40. Additional Paying Agent(s) (if any):

[]

41. Offer Period:

[[The offer of the Notes is expected to open at [●[] hours([●] time) on [●] and close at [●] hours ([●] time) on [●] or such earlier or later date or time as the Issuer may determine and will be announced in [●].]

[The Issuer reserves the right to withdraw the offer of the Notes until [•] at the latest. Such withdrawal will be announced in the forementioned publications.]

[The aggregate principal amount of the Notes to be issued and allotted will be announced by the Issuer at [•] hours ([•] time) on [•] or such earlier or later date or time as the Issuer may determine and will be announced in the forementioned publications.]

[The Issuer reserves the right to increase the aggregate principal amount of the Notes to be issued. Such increase will be announced in the forementioned publications]

[[No]/[D/d]ealing in the Notes will be possible before the aggregate principal amount of the Notes is announced as set out above.]

[Not Applicable]]

42. Reduction of subscriptions:

[[Subscriptions in excess. If the Issuer determines to increase the aggegrate principal amount of the Notes to be issued this will be announced by the Issuer at $[\bullet]$ hours ($[\bullet]$ time) on $[\bullet]$ or such earlier or later date or time as the Issuer may determine and will be announced in the forementioned publications.]

[in []] [Not Applicable]

43. Maximum and minimum subscription amount:

[[●] and [●].

44. Intended to be held in a manner which would allow Eurosystem eligibility:

[Yes/No]

[Note that the designation "yes" simply means that the Notes are intended upon issue to be deposited with one of the International Central Securities Depositories as common safekeeper and does not necessarily mean that the Notes will be recognised as eligible collateral

for Eurosystem monetary policy and intra-day credit operations by the Eurosystem either upon issue or at any or all times during their life. Such recognition will depend upon satisfaction of the Eurosystem eligibility criteria.] [include this text if "yes" selected in which case the Notes must be issued in NGN form]

] [Calculated as [include details of method of calculation in

	(Fixed Rate Notes only)	summary form] on the Issue Date.] The yield is calculated at the Issue Date on the basis of the Issue Price. It is not an indication of future yield.
46.	For the purpose of Condition 13, notices to be published in the Financial Times:	[Yes/No]
	ISIN: Common Code: Fondscode: Any other relevant code:	[] [] []
47.	Ratings	The Notes to be issued have been rated:
		[S & P: []] [Moody's: []] [[Other]: []]
		[Need to include a brief explanation of the meaning of the ratings if this has previously been published by the rating provider.]
		(The above disclosure should reflect the rating allocated to Notes of the type being issued under the Programme generally or, where the issue has been specifically rated, that rating.)
48.	Notification to maturity:	The AFM [has been requested to provide/has provided (include first alternative for an issue which is contemporaneous with the establishment or update of the Programme and the second alternative for subsequent issues) the [Financial Services Authority (FSA)/Commission de Surveillance du Secteur Financier (CSSF)/Specify other] with a certificate of approval attesting that the Base Prospectus has been drawn up in accordance with the Prospectus Directive.]
49.	Interests of natural and legal persons involved in the Issue:	[Save for any fees payable to the Dealers, so far as the Issuer is aware, no person involved in the issue of the Notes has an interest material to the offer. (Amend as appropriate if there are other interests)]
50.	Reasons for the offer, estimated net proceeds and total expenses	
	(i) Reasons for the offer	[] (See ["Use of Proceeds"] wording in Base Prospectus — if reasons for offer different from making profit and/or hedging certain risks will need to include those reasons here.)]

45. Indication of yield

	(ii)	Estimated net proceeds] (If proceeds are intended for more than one use will need to and present in order of priority. If proceeds insufficient to fund osed uses state amount and sources of other funding.)		
	(iii)	Estimated total expenses	[][Include breakdown of expenses]		
51.	Hist	coric Interest Rates (Floating Rate N	lotes onl	у)		
	Det	ails of historic [LIBOR/EURIBOR/ot	her] rates	s can be obtained from [Reuters].]		
52.		formance of index/formula, explan rmation concerning the underlying		effect on value of investment and associated risks and other nked Notes only)		
	-	ed to include details of where pa ained.]	ast and f	future performance and volatility of the index/formula can be		
	-	ed to include a clear and compre underlying and the circumstances		explanation of how the value of the investment is affected by e risks are most evident.]		
	the abo	Issuer and if the index is not con	nposed b	clude the name of the index and a description if composed by by the Issuer need to include details of where the information the underlying is not an index need to include equivalent		
53.	Per only		nd expla	nation of effect on value of investment (Dual Currency Notes		
	-	ed to include details of where pa ained.]	ast and f	uture performance and volatility of the relevant rates can be		
	[Need to include a clear and comprehensive explanation of how the value of the investment is affected by the underlying and the circumstances when the risks are most evident.]					
[Listi	ng a	pplication				
	[These Final Terms comprises the details required to list the issue of Notes described herein pursuant to the listing of the € 40,000,000,000 Debt Issuance Programme of Nederlandse Waterschapsbank N.V.]					
Resp	Responsibility					
and conta	The Issuer accepts responsibility for the information contained in these Final Terms. To the best of the knowledge and belief of the Issuer (which has taken all reasonable care to ensure that such is the case) the information contained in these Final Terms is in accordance with the facts and does not omit anything likely to affect the import of such information.					
Sign	ed o	n behalf of the Issuer:				
D						

Duly authorised

FORM OF FINAL TERMS

Set out below is the form of Final Terms which will be completed for each Tranche of Notes issued under the Programme with a denomination of at least EUR 50,000.

[date]

Nederlandse Waterschapsbank N.V.

(incorporated under the laws of The Netherlands with limited liability and having its corporate seat in The Hague)

Issue of [Aggregate Nominal Amount of Tranche] [Title of Notes] under the € 40,000,000,000 Debt Issuance Programme

This document constitutes the Final Terms relating to the Issue of Notes described herein. Terms used herein shall be deemed to be defined as such for the purposes of the Conditions set forth in the Base Prospectus dated 6 July 2007. [and the supplemental Base Prospectus dated [•]] which [together] constitute[s] a base prospectus for the purposes of the Prospectus Directive (Directive 2003/71/EC) (the **Prospectus Directive**). This document constitutes the Final Terms of the Notes described herein for the purposes of Article 5.4 of the Prospectus Directive and must be read in conjunction with such Base Prospectus [as so supplemented]. Full information on the Issuer and the offer of the Notes is only available on the basis of the combination of these Final Terms and the Base Prospectus. The Base Prospectus is available for viewing at the registered office of the Issuer at Rooseveltplantsoen 3, 2517 KR The Hague, the Netherlands and copies may be obtained from Dexia Banque Internationale à Luxembourg, société anonyme, 69, route d'Esch, L-2953 Luxembourg, Luxembourg.

[The following alternative language applies if the first tranche of an issue which is being increased was issued under a prospectus with an earlier date.]

Terms used herein shall be deemed to be defined as such for the purposes of the Conditions (the **Conditions**) set forth in a prospectus dated [•].[and the supplemental prospectus dated [•]] This document constitutes a supplement under Article 16 of the Prospectus Directive (Directive 2003/71/EC) (the **Prospectus Directive**) including the Final Terms of the Notes described herein for the purposes of Article 5.4 of the Prospectus Directive and has been approved by the AFM. These Final Terms must be read in conjuction with the Base Prospectus dated 6 July 2007 [and the supplemental Base Prospectus dated [•]] which [together] constitute[s] a base prospectus for the purposes of the Prospectus Directive, save in respect of the Conditions which are extracted from the prospectus dated [•] [and the supplemental prospectus dated [•]] and are attached hereto. Full information on the Issuer and the offer of the Notes is only available on the basis of the combination of these Final Terms, including the attached Conditions, and the Base Prospectus dated 6 July 2007 [and the supplemental Base Prospectuses dated [•] and [•]. Copies of such Base Prospectus [and the supplemental Base Prospectuses dated [•] and [•] are available for viewing at the registered office of the Issuer at Rooseveltplantsoen 3, 2517 KR The Hague, the Netherlands and copies may be obtained from Dexia Banque Internationale à Luxembourg, société anonyme, 69, route d'Esch, L-2953 Luxembourg, Luxembourg.

[Include whichever of the following apply or specify as "Not Applicable" (N/A). Note that the numbering should remain as set out below, even if "Not Applicable" is indicated for individual paragraphs or sub-paragraphs. Italics denote guidance for completing the Final Terms]

[When completing any final terms, or adding any other final terms or information, consideration should be given as to whether such terms or information constitute "significant new factors" and consequently trigger the need for a supplement to the Base Prospectus under Article 16 of the Prospectus Directive.]

1.	Issuer:		Neder	rlandse Waterschapsbank N.V.
2.	(i)	Series Number:	[1
	(ii)	Tranche Number:	[1

				gible with an existing Series, details of that Series, including the in which the Notes become fungible)
3.	Spe	cificied Currency or Currencies:	[1
4.	Agg	Aggregate Nominal Amount:		
		ranche: eries:	[[includ] ling this Tranche]
5.	(i)	Issue Price of Tranche:		r cent. of the Aggregate Nominal Amount [plus accrued interest insert date] (in the case of fungible issues only, if applicable)]
	(ii)	Net proceeds:	[(Requ] ired only for listed issues)
6.	(i)	Specified Denominations: (in the case of Registered Notes this means the minimum integral amount In which transfers can be made)	[1 <i>J</i>
			are be "[€50,0 includi	- where multiple denominations above [€50,000] or equivalent ing used the following sample wording should be followed: 000] and integral multiples of [€1,000] in excess thereof up to and ng [€99,000]. No Notes in definitive form will be issued with a nination above [€99,000].")
	(ii)	Calculation Amount (Applicabe to Notes in definitive form)	If more factor.	one Specified Denomination, insert the Specified Denomination. than one Specified Denomination, insert the highest common Note: There must be a common factor in the case of two or Specified Denominations.)
	(iii)	Form of Definitive Notes:	[K/CF/	Standard Euromarket]
7.	(i)	Issue Date:	[1
	(ii)	Interest Commencement Date:	[1
8.	Maturity Date: [Fixed rate - specify date/Floating rate - Interest Payment Da in [specify month and year]]		rate - specify date/Floating rate – Interest Payment Date falling ecify month and year]	
9.	. Interest Basis:		[[LIBO Floatir [Zero [Index [speci	cent. Fixed Rate] R/EURIBOR/other]+/-[] per cent. Rg Rate] Coupon] Linked Interest] fy other] r particulars specified below)
10.	Redemption/Payment Basis:		[Index [Dual [Partly [Instal	

11.	Change of Interest Basis or Redemption/Payment Basis:	[Specify details of any provision for change of Notes into another Interest Basis or Redemption/Payment Basis]
12.	Put/Call Options:	[Investor Put] [Issuer Call] [(futher particulars specified below)]
13.	Status of the Notes:	Senior
14.	Listing:	
	(i) Listing	[Eurolist by Euronext Amsterdam/specify otherwise/None]
	(ii) Admission to trading	[Application has been made for the Notes to be admitted to trading or [] with effect from [].] [in case of an increase of an issue under a prospectus with an earlier date, please indicate that original securities are already admitted to trading]
	(iii) Estimate of total expenses related to admission to trading	[]
15.	Method of distribution:	[Syndicated/Non-syndicated]
Pro	visions Relating to Interest (if any)	Payable
16.	Fixed Rate Note Provisions:	[Applicable/Not Applicable] (If not applicable, delete the remaining subparagraphs of this paragraph)
	(i) Fixed Rate(s) of Interest:	[] per cent. per annum [payable [annually/semi-annually/quarterly] in arrear]
		(if payable other than annually, consider amending Condition 4)
	(ii) Interest Payment Date(s):	[[] in each year up to and including the Maturity Date]/[specify other] (NB: This will need to be amended in the case of long or short coupons)
	(iii) Fixed Coupon Amount[(s)]: (Applicable to Notes in definitive form)	[] per Calculation Amount
	(iv) Broken Amount(s): (Applicable to Notes in definitive form)	[] per Calculation Amount, payable on the Interest Payment Date falling [in/on] []
	(v) Fixed Day Count Fraction:	[30/360 or Actual/Actual (ICMA) or specify other]
	(vi) Determination Date(s):	[] in each year [Insert regular interest payment dates, ignoring issue date or maturity date in the case of a long or short first or last coupon NB: This will need to be amended in the case of regular interest payment dates which are not of equal duration NB: Only relevant where Fixed Day Count Fraction is Actual/Actual (ICMA)]

	(VII)	method of calculating interest for Fixed Rate Notes:	[Not applicable / give details]		
17.	Floating Rate Note Provisions:		[Applicable/Not Applicable] (If not applicable, delete the remaining subparagraphs of this paragraph)		
	(i)	Specified Period(s)/Specified Interest Payment Dates:			
	(ii)	Business Day Convention:	[Floating Rate Convention/Following Business Day Convention/Modified Following Business Day Convention/Preceding Business Day Convention/[specify other]]		
	(iii)	Additional Business Centre(s):	[]		
	(iv)	Manner in which the Rate of Interest and Interest Amount is to be determined:	[Screen Rate Determination/ISDA Determination/specify other]		
	(v)	Party responsible for calculating the Rate of Interest and Interest Amount (if not the Agent):	[]		
	(vi)	Screen Rate Determination:	[Yes/No]		
		- Reference Rate:	[] (Either LIBOR, EURIBOR or other, although additional information is required if other including the fallback provisions in the Agency Agreement)		
		- Interest Determination Date(s):	[] (Second London business day prior to the start of each Interest Period if LIBOR (other than Sterling or euro LIBOR), first day of each Interest Period if Sterling LIBOR and second day on which the TARGET system is open prior to the start of each Interest Period if EURIBOR or euro LIBOR)		
		- Relevant Screen Page:	[] (In the case of EURIBOR, if not Reuters EURIBOR01ensure it is a page which shows a composite rate or amend the fallback provisions appropriately)		
	(vii)	ISDA Determination:	[Yes/No]		
		Floating Rate Option:Designated Maturity:Reset Date:	[] []		
	(vii)	Margin(s):	[+/-] [] per cent. per annum		
	(ix)	Minimum Rate of Interest:	[] per cent. per annum		
	(x)	Maximum Rate of Interest:	[] per cent. per annum		
	(xi)	Floating Day Count Fraction:	[Actual/365 Actual/365 (Fixed) Actual/365 (Sterling)		

			30/36/ 30E/3 Other (See (60		
	(xii)	Fallback provisions, rounding provisions and any other terms relating to the method of calculating interest on Floating Rate Notes, if different from those set out in the Conditions:]]		
18.	Zero Coupon Note Provisions:		[Applicable/Not Applicable] (If not applicable, delete the remaining subparagraphs of this paragraph)			
	(i)	Accrual Yield:	[] per cent. per annum		
	(ii)	Reference Price:	[1		
	(iii)	Any other formula/basis of determining amount payable:	[]		
	(iv)	Day Count Fraction in relation to Early Redemption Amounts and late payment:	other] [Cons	litions 6(e)(ii) and (j) apply/specify sider applicable day count fraction if not U.S. dollar minated]		
19.	Index Linked Interest Note Provisions		[Applicable/Not Applicable] (If not applicable, delete the remaining subparagraphs of this paragraph)			
	(i)	Index /Formula	[give	or annex details]		
	(ii)	Calculation Agent responsible for calculating the interest due:	[]		
	(iii)	Determination Date(s):	[1		
	(iv)	Provisions for determining Payment Dates: Coupon where calculated by reference to Index and/or Formula and/or other variable is impossible or impracticable or otherwise disrupted:	-	to include a description of market disruption or settlement option events and adjustment provisions		
	(v)	Interest or calculation period(s)	[1		
	vi)	Specified Interest Payment Dates:	[1		
	(vii)	Business Day Convention:	Conve	ing Rate Convention/Following Business Day ention/Modified Following Business Day ention/Preceding Business Day Convention/specify other]		

Actual/360

	(viii)	Business Centre(s):	[]		
	(ix)	Minimum Rate/Amount of Interest:	[] per cent per annum		
	(x)	Maximum Rate/Amount of Interest:	[] per cent per annum		
	(xi)	Floating Day Count Fraction:	[1		
20.	Dual Currency Note Provisions:		[Applicable/Not Applicable] (If not applicable, delete the remaining subparagraphs of this paragraph)			
	(i)	Rate of Exchange/method of calculating Rate of Exchange:	[Give	or annex details]		
	(ii)	Calculation Agent, if any, responsible for calculating the principal and/or interest payable:	[J		
	(iii)	Provisions applicable where calculation by reference to Rate of Exchange impossible or impracticable:		to include a description of market disruption or settlement tion events and adjustment provisions		
	(iv)	Person at whose option Specified Currency(ies) is/are payable:	[]		
Pro	visio	ns Relating to Redemption				
21.	Issuer Call:		[Applicable/Not Applicable] (If not applicable, delete the remaining subparagraphs of this paragraph)			
	(i)	Optional Redemption Date(s):	[]		
	(ii)	Optional Redemption Amount(s) of each Note and method, if any, of calculation of such amount(s):]] per Calculation Amount		
	(iii)	If redeemable in part: (a) Minimum Redemption Amount: (b) Maximum Redemption Amount:]]]		
	(iv)	Notice period (if other than as set out in the Conditions):]	1		
			the Co distribit systen	If setting notice periods which are different to those provided in anditions, the Issuer is advised to consider the practicalities of ution of information through intermediaries, for example, clearing his and custodians, as well as any other notice requirements may apply, for example, as between the Issuer and the Agent)		
22.	Inve	estor Put:	[Appli	cable/Not Applicable		

			(If no		the remaining subparagraphs of this
	(i)	Optional Redemption Date(s):	[]	
	(ii)	Optional Redemption Amount(s) of each Note and method, if any, of calulation of such amount(s):	[] per Note of [] Specified Denomination
	(iii)	Notice period (if other than as set out in the Conditions):	[1	
			the C distrib system	onditions, the Issue oution of information ms and custodians	riods which are different to those provided in er is advised to consider the practicalities of through intermediaries, for example, clearing , as well as any other notice requirements mple, as between the Issuer and the Agent)
23.	Fina	al Redemption Amount:	[] per Calculation Amount/ specify other/see Appendix] (NB: If the Final Redemption Amount is other than 100% of the nominal value, the Notes will be derivative securities for the purposes of the Prospectus Directive and the requirements of Annex XII to the Prospectus Directive Regulation will apply).		
	Early Redemption Amount(s) of each Note payable on redemption for taxation reasons or on event of default and/or the method of calculating the same (if required or if different from that set out in Condition 6(e)):			oer Calculation Amo	ount/ <i>specify other</i> /see Appendix]]
		Provisions Applicable to the No m of Notes:	iles		
	(a)	Form:	which notice	is exchangeable for	exchangeable for a Permanent Global Note r Definitive Notes upon not less than 30 days r at any time/only upon the occurrence of an
				oorary Global Note he Exchange Date]	exchangeable for Definitive Notes on and
			not le		e exchangeable for Definitive Notes upon tice given by the holder at any time/only upon ange Event]
			Notes N.B. expre in par "[€50,	" section in the Ba The exchange upo ssed to be applicab agraph 6 includes l	sistent with the wording in the "Form of the ase Prospectus and the Notes themselves. In notice/at any time options should not be le if the Specified Denomination of the Notes language substantially to the following effect. multiples of [€1,000] in excess thereof up to
	(h)	New Global Note:	[Vec/N	Jol.	

26. Additional Financial Centre(s) or other special provisions relating to Payment Dates: [Not applicable/ give details]

[Note that this item relates to the place of payment, and not Interest Period end dates, to which items 17

(iii) and 19 (v) relate]

 Talons for future Coupons or Receipts to be attached to Definitive Notes (and dates on which such Talons mature):

[Yes/No If yes give details]

28. Details relating to Partly Paid Notes: amount of each payment comprising the Issue Price and date on which each payment is to be made and consequences (if any), of failure to pay, including any right of the Issuer to forfeit the Notes and interest due on late payment:

[Not Applicable/ give details]

29. Details relating to Instalment Notes; amount of each instalment, date on which each payment is to be made:

[Not Applicable/ give details]

30. Redenomination: [Redenomination [not] applicable]

[(if Redenomination is applicable, specify the terms of the redenomination in an Annex to the Final Terms)]

31. Whether Condition 7(a) of the Notes applies (in which case Condition 6(b) of the Notes will not apply) or whether Condition 7(b) and Condition 6(b) of the Notes applies:

[Condition 7(a) applies and Condition 6(b) does not apply]

[Condition 7(b) and Condition 6(b) apply]

32. Other terms or special conditions: [Not Applicable/ give details]

Distribution

33. (i) If syndicated, names of Managers:

[Not Applicable/give names]

(ii) Not Applicable

(iii) Stabilising Manager(s) (if any):

[Not Applicable/give name]

34. If non-syndicated, name of Dealer:

[Not Applicable/give name]

35. Not Applicable

36. Whether TEFRA D or TEFRA C rules applicable or TEFRA rules not applicable:

[TEFRA D/TEFRA C/TEFRA not applicable]

37. Additional Selling Restrictions [Not Applicable/give details]

Operational Information

38. Any clearing system(s) other than [Not applicable/give name(s) and number(s)]

Euroclear Bank S.A./N.V./ and Clearstream Banking, société Anonyme and the relevant Identification numbers:

39. Delivery:

Delivery [against/free of] payment

40. Additional Paying Agent(s) (if any):

[]

41. Offer Period:

[[The offer of the Notes is expected to open at [●[] hours([●] time) on [●] and close at [●] hours ([●] time) on [●] or such earlier or later date or time as the Issuer may determine and will be announced in [●].]

[The Issuer reserves the right to withdraw the offer of the Notes until [•] at the latest. Such withdrawal will be announced in the forementioned publications.]

[The aggregate principal amount of the Notes to be issued and allotted will be announced by the Issuer at [•] hours ([•] time) on [•] or such earlier or later date or time as the Issuer may determine and will be announced in the forementioned publications.]

[The Issuer reserves the right to increase the aggregate principal amount of the Notes to be issued. Such increase will be announced in the forementioned publications]

[[No]/[D/d]ealing in the Notes will be possible before the aggregate principal amount of the Notes is announced as set out above.]

[Not Applicable]]

42. Reduction of subscriptions:

[[Subscriptions in excess. If the Issuer determines to increase the aggegrate principal amount of the Notes to be issued this will be announced by the Issuer at $[\bullet]$ hours ($[\bullet]$ time) on $[\bullet]$ or such earlier or later date or time as the Issuer may determine and will be announced in the forementioned publications.]

[in []]
[Not Applicable]

43. Maximum and minimum subscription amount:

[[ullet] and [ullet].

 Intended to be held in a manner which would allow Eurosystem eligibility:

[Yes/No]

[Note that the designation "yes" simply means that the Notes are intended upon issue to be deposited with one of the International Central Securities Depositories as common safekeeper and does not necessarily mean that the Notes will be recognised as eligible collateral for Eurosystem monetary policy and intra-day credit operations by the Eurosystem either upon issue or at any or all times during their life. Such recognition will depend upon satisfaction of the Eurosystem eligibility criteria.] [include this text if "yes" selected in which case the Notes must be issued in NGN form]

45.	Indication of yield (Fixed Rate Notes only)	[]			
		The yield is calculated at the Issue Date on the basis of the Issue Price. It is not an indication of future yield.			
46.	For the purpose of Condition 13, notices to be published in the Financial Times:	[Yes/No]			
	ISIN: Common Code: Fondscode: Any other relevant code:				
47.	Ratings	The Notes to be issued have been rated:			
		[S & P: []] [Moody's: []] [[Other]: []]			
		(The above disclosure should reflect the rating allocated to Notes of the type being issued under the Programme generally or, where the issue has been specifically rated, that rating.)			
48.	Notification to maturity:	The AFM [has been requested to provide/has provided (include first alternative for an issue which is contemporaneous with the establishment or update of the Programme and the second alternative for subsequent issues) the [Financial Services Authority (FSA)/Commission de Surveillance du Secteur Financier (CSSF)/Specify other] with a certificate of approval attesting that the Base Prospectus has been drawn up in accordance with the Prospectus Directive.]			
49.	Interests of natural and legal persons involved in the Issue:	[Save for any fees payable to the Dealers, so far as the Issuer is aware, no person involved in the issue of the Notes has an interest material to the offer. (Amend as appropriate if there are other interests)]			
50.	Reasons for the offer, estimated net proceeds and total expenses				
	(i) Reasons for the offer	[] (See ["Use of Proceeds"] wording in Base Prospectus – if reasons for offer different from making profit and/or hedging certain risks will need to include those reasons here.)]			
	(ii) Estimated net proceeds	[] (If proceeds are intended for more than one use will need to split out and present in order of priority. If proceeds insufficient to fund all proposed uses state amount and sources of other funding.)			
	(iii) Estimated total expenses	[][Include breakdown of expenses]			

51. Not Applicable

52. Performance of index/formula, explanation of effect on value of investment and associated risks and other information concerning the underlying (Index-Linked Notes only)

[Need to include details of where past and future performance and volatility of the index/formula can be obtained.]

[Where the underlying is an index need to include the name of the index and a description if composed by the Issuer and if the index is not composed by the Issuer need to include details of where the information about the index can be obtained. Where the underlying is not an index need to include equivalent information.]

53. Performance of rate[s] of exchange and explanation of effect on value of investment (Dual Currency Notes only)

[Need to include details of where past and future performance and volatility of the relevant rates can be obtained.]

[Listing application

[These Final Terms comprises the details required to list the issue of Notes described herein pursuant to the listing of the € 40,000,000,000 Debt Issuance Programme of Nederlandse Waterschapsbank N.V.]

Responsibility

The Issuer accepts responsibility for the information contained in these Final Terms. To the best of the knowledge and belief of the Issuer (which has taken all reasonable care to ensure that such is the case) the information contained in these Final Terms is in accordance with the facts and does not omit anything likely to affect the import of such information.

Sigr	ed on behalf of the Issuer:
Ву:	Duly authorised

TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE NOTES

The following are the Terms and Conditions of Notes to be issued by the Issuer which will be incorporated by reference into each global Note and which will be endorsed on (or, if permitted by the relevant stock exchange or other relevant authority and agreed between the Issuer and the relevant Dealer, incorporated by reference into) each definitive Note in the standard euromarket form and K-form and will be applicable to each definitive Note in CF-form. The applicable Final Terms in relation to any Tranche of Notes may specify other terms and conditions which shall to the extent so specified or to the extent inconsistent with the following Terms and Conditions, replace or modify the following Terms and Conditions for the purpose of such Tranche of Notes. The applicable Final Terms will be endorsed on, incorporated by reference into, or attached to, each global Note and definitive Note in the standard euromarket form and K-form and will be applicable to each definitive Note in CF-form. Reference should be made to 'Form of the Notes' above for a description of the content of Final Terms which includes the definition of certain terms used in the following Terms and Conditions.

This Note is one of a series of Notes issued by Nederlandse Waterschapsbank N.V. (the 'Issuer') pursuant to the Agency Agreement (as defined below). References herein to the 'Notes' shall be references to the Notes of this Series (as defined below) and shall mean (i) in relation to any Notes represented by a global Note, units of the lowest Specified Denomination in the Specified Currency, (ii) definitive Notes issued in exchange (or part exchange) for a global Note and (iii) any global Note. The Notes, the Receipts (as defined below) and the Coupons (as defined below) also have the benefit of an Amended and Restated Agency Agreement dated 7 July 2006 (as further amended and/or supplemented and/or restated from time to time, the 'Agency Agreement') made between the Issuer and Dexia Banque Internationale à Luxembourg, société anonyme as issuing and principal paying agent and agent bank (the 'Agent', which expression shall include any successor agent) and the other paying agents named therein (together with the Agent, the 'Paying Agents', which expression shall include any additional or successor paying agents).

Interest bearing definitive Notes in the standard euromarket form (unless otherwise indicated in the applicable Final Terms) have interest coupons ('Coupons') and, if indicated in the applicable Final Terms, talons for further Coupons ('Talons') attached on issue. Any reference herein to Coupons or coupons shall, unless the context otherwise requires, be deemed to include a reference to Talons or talons. Definitive Notes in the standard euromarket form repayable in instalments have receipts ('Receipts') for the payment of the instalments of principal (other than the final instalment) attached on issue. Any reference herein to Noteholders' shall mean the holders of the Notes, and shall, in relation to any Notes represented by a global Note, be construed as provided below. Any reference herein to 'Receiptholders' shall mean the holders of the Receipts and any reference herein to 'Couponholders' shall mean the holders of the Coupons, and shall, unless the context otherwise requires, include the holders of the Talons. Any holders mentioned above include those having a credit balance in the collective depots held by Euroclear Netherlands' or one of its participants.

Interest bearing definitive Notes in K-form will have Coupons and, if indicated in the applicable Final Terms, Talons attached but will not be issued with Receipts attached. Interest bearing definitive Notes in CF-form will have Coupon sheets attached but will not be issued with Talons or Receipts attached. References in these Terms and Conditions to 'Coupons' will include references to such Coupon sheets.

The Final Terms for this Note are endorsed hereon or attached hereto or applicable hereto or incorporated by reference herein and supplements these Terms and Conditions and may specify other terms and conditions which shall, to the extent so specified or to the extent inconsistent with these Terms and Conditions, replace or modify these Terms and Conditions for the purposes of this Note. References herein to the 'applicable **Final Terms**' are to the Final Terms for this Note.

As used herein, 'Tranche' means Notes which are identical in all respects (including as to listing) and 'Series' means a Tranche of Notes together with any further Tranche or Tranches of Notes which are (i) expressed to be consolidated and form a single series and (ii) are identical in all respects (including as to listing) from the date on which such consolidation is expressed to take effect.

Copies of the Agency Agreement and the applicable Final Terms are available for inspection at the specified offices of each of the Agent and the other Paying Agents save that Final Terms relating to an unlisted Note will only be available for inspection by a Noteholder upon such Noteholder producing evidence as to identity satisfactory to the relevant Paying Agent. The Noteholders, the Receiptholders and the Couponholders are deemed to have notice of, and are entitled to the benefit of, all the provisions of the Agency Agreement and the applicable Final Terms which are binding on them.

Words and expressions defined in the Agency Agreement or used in the applicable Final Terms shall have the same meanings where used in these Terms and Conditions unless the context otherwise requires or unless otherwise stated.

1. Form, Denomination and Title

The Notes are in bearer form and, in the case of definitive Notes, serially numbered, in the Specified Currency, the Specified Denomination(s) and the Specified Form(s).

This Note is a Fixed Rate Note, a Floating Rate Note, a Zero Coupon Note, an Index Linked Interest Note or a combination of any of the foregoing, depending on the Interest Basis indicated in the applicable Final Terms.

This Note may be an Index Linked Redemption Note, an Instalment Note, a Dual Currency Note, a Partly Paid Note or a combination of any of the forgoing, depending on the Redemption/Payment Basis shown in the applicable Final Terms.

Notes in definitive form are issued with Coupons attached, unless they are Zero Coupon Notes in which case references to Coupons and Couponholders in these Terms and Conditions are not applicable.

Subject as set out below, title to the Notes, Receipts and Coupons will pass by delivery. For Notes held by Euroclear Netherlands deliveries will be made in accordance with the Dutch Securities Giro Transfer Act ('Wet giraal effectenverkeer'). Except as required by law, the Issuer, the Agent and any Paying Agent will deem and treat the bearer of any Note, Receipt or Coupon as the absolute owner thereof (whether or not overdue and notwithstanding any notice of ownership or writing thereon or notice of any previous loss or theft thereof) for all purposes but, in the case of any global Note, without prejudice to the provisions set out in the next succeeding paragraph.

For so long as any of the Notes is represented by a global Note held on behalf of Euroclear Bank S.A./N.V. as operator of the Euroclear System ('Euroclear') and/or Clearstream Banking, société anonyme ('Clearstream, Luxembourg') each person (other than Euroclear or Clearstream, Luxembourg) who is for the time being shown in the records of Euroclear or of Clearstream, Luxembourg as the holder of a particular nominal amount of such Notes (in which regard any certificate or other document issued by Euroclear or Clearstream, Luxembourg as to the nominal amount of Notes standing to the account of any person shall be conclusive and binding for all purposes save in the case of manifest error) shall be treated by the Issuer and any Paying Agent as the holder of such Notes for all purposes other than with respect to the payment of principal or interest on the Notes, for which purpose the bearer of the relevant global Note shall be treated by the Issuer and any Paying Agent as the holder of such Notes in accordance with and subject to the terms of the relevant global Note (and the expressions 'Noteholder' and 'holder of Notes' and related expressions shall be construed accordingly). Notes which are represented by a global Note held by a common depositary for Euroclear or Clearstream, Luxembourg will be transferable only in accordance with the rules and procedures for the time being of Euroclear or of Clearstream, Luxembourg, as the case may be.

References to Euroclear and/or Clearstream, Luxembourg shall, whenever the context so permits, be deemed to include a reference to any additional or alternative clearing system specified in the applicable Final Terms but shall not include Euroclear Netherlands.

2. Status of the Notes and Negative Pledge

The Notes and the relative Receipts and Coupons constitute unsecured and unsubordinated obligations of the Issuer and rank pari passu without any preference among themselves and with all other present and future unsecured and unsubordinated obligations of the Issuer save for those preferred by mandatory provisions of law. So long as the Notes or any relative Receipts or Coupons remain outstanding the Issuer will not secure any loan or other indebtedness in respect of borrowed moneys without securing the Notes equally and rateably except that the foregoing shall not apply to:

- (i) presently existing security which may be used to secure other obligations,
- (ii) security arising by operation of law,
- (iii) security to finance the purchase price of assets,
- (iv) security for tax and other governmental levies which may be paid after their due date without penalty.
- 3. This Condition is no longer applicable, and intentionally left blank.

4. Interest

(a) Interest on Fixed Rate Notes

Each Fixed Rate Note bears interest from and including the Interest Commencement Date at the rate(s) per annum equal to the Rate(s) of Interest. Interest will be payable in arrear on the Interest Payment Date(s) in each year up to (and including) the Maturity Date.

If the notes are in definitive form, except as provided in the applicable Final Terms, the amount of interest payable on each Interest Payment Date in respect of the Fixed Interest Period ending on (but excluding) such date will amount to the Fixed Coupon Amount. Pay ments of interest on any Interest Payment Date wil, if so specified in the applicable Final Terms, amount to the Broken Amount so specified.

As used in these Terms and Conditions, **Fixed Interest Period** means the Period from (and including) an Interest Payment Date (or the Interest Commencement Date) to (but excluding) the next (or first) Interest Payment Date.

If interest is required to be calculated for a period other than a Fixed Interest Period or if, in the case of Notes in definitive form, no Fixed Coupon Amount is specified in the applicable Final Terms, such interest shall be calculated by applying the Rate of Interest to:

- A. in the case of Fixed Rate Notes which are represented by a Global Note, the aggregate outstanding nominal amount of the Fixed Rate Notes represented by such Global Note (or, if they are Partly Paid Notes, the aggregate amount paid up); or
- B. in the case of Fixed Rate Notes in definitive form, the Calculation Amount;

and, in each case, multiplying such sum by the applicable Day Count Fraction, and rounding the resultant figure to the nearest sub-unit of the relevant Specified Currency, half of any such sub-unit being rounded upwards or otherwise in accordance with applicable market convention. Where the Specified Denomination of a Fixed Rate Note in definitive form comprises more than one Calculation Amount, the amount of interest payable in respect of such Fixed Rate Note shall be the aggregate of the amounts (determined in the manner provided above) for each Calculation Amount comprising the Specified Denomination without any further rounding.

'Day Count Fraction' means, in respect of the calculation of an amount of interest in accordance with this Condition 4(a):

(i) if 'Actual/Actual (ICMA)' is specified in the applicable Final Terms:

- (A) in the case of Notes where the number of days in the relevant period from (and including) the most recent Interest Payment Date (or, if none, the Interest Commencement Date) to (but excluding) the relevant payment date (the 'Accrual Period') is equal to or shorter than the Determination Period during which the Accrual Period ends, the number of days in such Accrual Period divided by the product of (1) the number of days in such Determination Period and (2) the number of Determination Dates (as specified in the applicable Final Terms) that would occur in one calendar year; or
- (B) in the case of Notes where the Accrual Period is longer than the Determination Period during which the Accrual Period ends, the sum of:
 - (1) the number of days in such Accrual Period falling in the Determination Period in which the Accrual Period begins divided by the product of (x) the number of days in such Determination Period and (y) the number of Determination Dates (as specified in the applicable Final Terms) that would occur in one calendar year; and
 - (2) the number of days in such Accrual Period falling in the next Determination Period divided by the product of (x) the number of days in such Determination Period and (y) the number of Determination Dates that would occur in one calendar year;
- (ii) if '30/360' is specified in the applicable Final Terms, the number of days in the period from and including the most recent Interest Payment Date (or, if none, the Interest Commencement Date) to but excluding the relevant payment date (such number of days being calculated on the basis of 12 30-day months) divided by 360.

In these Terms and Conditions:

'Determination Period' means the period from (and including) a Determination Date to (but excluding) the next Determination Date (including, where either the Interest Commencement Date or the final Interest Payment Date is not a Determination Date, the period commencing on the first Determination Date prior to, and ending on the first Determination Date falling after, such date); and

'sub-unit' means, with respect to any currency other than euro, the lowest amount of such currency that is available as legal tender in the country of such currency and, with respect to euro, means one cent.

(b) Interest on Floating Rate Notes and Index Linked Interest Notes

Each Floating Rate Note and Index Linked Interest Note bears interest on its outstanding nominal amount (or, if it is a Partly Paid Note, the amount paid up) from (and including) the Interest Commencement Date at the rate equal to the Rate of Interest payable in arrear on either:

- (A) the Specified Interest Payment Date(s) (each an 'Interest Payment Date') in each year specified in the applicable Final Terms; or
- (B) if no Specified Interest Payment Date(s) is/are specified in the applicable Final Terms, each date (each an 'Interest Payment Date') which falls on the number of months or other period specified as the Specified Period in the applicable Final Terms after the preceding Interest Payment Date or, in the case of the first Interest Payment Date, after the Interest Commencement Date.

Such interest will be payable in respect of each Interest Period (which expression shall, in these Terms and Conditions, mean the period from (and including) an Interest Payment Date (or the Interest Commencement Date) to (but excluding) the next (or first) Interest Payment Date).

If a Business Day Convention is specified in the applicable Final Terms and (x) if there is no numerically corresponding day on the calendar month in which an Interest Payment Date should occur or (y) if any Interest

Payment Date would otherwise fall on a day which is not a Business Day, then, if the Business Day Convention specified is:

- (1) in any case where Specified Periods are specified in accordance with Condition 4(b)(i)(B) above, the Floating Rate Convention, such Interest Payment Date (i) in the case of (x) above, shall be the last day that is a Business Day in the relevant month and the provisions of (B) below shall apply mutatis mutandis or (ii) in the case of (y) above, shall be postponed to the next day which is a Business Day unless it would thereby fall into the next calendar month, in which event (A) such Interest Payment Date shall be brought forward to the immediately preceding Business Day and (B) each subsequent Interest Payment Date shall be the last Business Day in the month which falls the Specified Period after the preceding applicable Interest Payment Date occurred; or
- (2) the Following Business Day Convention, such Interest Payment Date shall be postponed to the next day which is a Business Day; or
- (3) the Modified Following Business Day Convention, such Interest Payment Date shall be postponed to the next day which is a Business Day unless it would thereby fall into the next calendar month, in which event such Interest Payment Date shall be brought forward to the immediately preceding Business Day; or
- (4) the Preceding Business Day Convention, such Interest Payment Date shall be brought forward to the immediately preceding Business Day.

In these Terms and Conditions, 'Business Day' means a day which is both:

- (A) a day on which commercial banks and foreign exchange markets settle payments and are open for general business (including dealing in foreign exchange and foreign currency deposits) in London and in any Additional Business Centre specified in the applicable Final Terms; and
- (B) either (1) in relation to any sum payable in a Specified Currency other than euro, a day on which commercial banks and foreign exchange markets settle payments and are open for general business (including dealing in foreign exchange and foreign currency deposits) in the principal financial centre of the country of the relevant Specified Currency (if other than London or any Addi tional Business Centre) or (2) in relation to any sum payable in euro, a day on which Trans-European Automated Real-Time Gross Settlement Express Transfer (TARGET) System (the 'TARGET System') is open.
- (iii) Rate of Interest

The Rate of Interest payable from time to time in respect of the Floating Rate Notes and Index Linked Interest Notes will be determined in the manner specified in the applicable Final Terms.

(A) ISDA Determination for Floating Rate Notes

Where ISDA Determination is specified in the applicable Final Terms as the manner in which the Rate of Interest is to be determined, the Rate of Interest for each Interest Period will be the relevant ISDA Rate plus or minus (as indicated in the applicable Final Terms) the Margin (if any). For the purposes of this subparagraph (A), 'ISDA Rate' for an Interest Period means a rate equal to the Floating Rate that would be determined by the Agent under an interest rate swap transaction if the Agent were acting as Calculation Agent for that swap transaction under the terms of an agreement incorporating the 2006 ISDA Definitions as published by the International Swaps and Derivatives Association, Inc. and as amended and updated as at the Issue Date of the first Tranche of the Notes (the 'ISDA Definitions') and under which:

- (1) the Floating Rate Option is as specified in the applicable Final Terms;
- (2) the Designated Maturity is the period specified in the applicable Final Terms; and
- (3) the relevant Reset Date is either (i) if the applicable Floating Rate Option is based on the London inter-bank offered rate ('LIBOR') or on the Euro-zone inter-bank offered rate ('EURIBOR') for a

currency, the first day of that Interest Period or (ii) in any other case, as specified in the applicable Final Terms.

For the purposes of this sub-paragraph (A), 'Floating Rate', 'Calculation Agent', 'Floating Rate Option', 'Designated Maturity' and 'Reset Date' have the meanings given to those terms in the ISDA Definitions.

(B) Screen Rate Determination for Floating Rate Notes

Where Screen Rate Determination is specified in the applicable Final Terms as the manner in which the Rate of Interest is to be determined, the Rate of Interest for each Interest Period will, subject as provided below, be either:

- (1) the offered quotation (if there is only one quotation on the Relevant Screen Page); or
- (2) the arithmetic mean (rounded if necessary to the ffth decimal place, with 0.000005 being rounded upwards) of the offered quotations,

(expressed as a percentage rate per annum) for the Reference Rate which appears or appear, as the case may be, on the Relevant Screen Page as at 11.00 a.m. (London time, in the case of LIBOR, or Brussels time, in the case of EURIBOR) on the I nterest Determination Date in question plus or minus (as indicated in the applicable Final Terms) the Margin (if any), all as determined by the Agent. If five or more such offered quotations are available on the Relevant Screen Page, the highest (or, if there is more than one such highest quotation, one only of such quotations) and the lowest (or, if there is more than one such lowest quotation, one only of such quotations) shall be disregarded by the Agent for the purpose of determining the arithmetic mean (rounded as provided above) of such offered quotations.

The Agency Agreement contains provisions for determining the Rate of Interest pursuant to this subparagraph (B) in the event that the Relevant Screen Page is not available or if, in the case of (1) above, no such quotation appears or, in the case of (2) above, fewer than three such offered quotations appear, in each case as at the time specified in the preceding paragraph.

If the Reference Rate from time to time in respect of Floating Rate Notes is specified in the applicable Final Terms as being other than LIBOR or EURIBOR, the Rate of Interest in respect of such Notes will be determined as provided in the applicable Final Terms.

(iv) Minimum Rate of Interest and/or Maximum Rate of Interest

If the applicable Final Terms specify a Minimum Rate of Interest for any Interest Period, then the Rate of Interest for such Interest Period shall in no event be less than such Minimum Rate of Interest and/or if it specifies a Maximum Rate of Interest for any Interest Period, then the Rate of Interest for such Interest Period shall in no event be greater than such Maximum Rate of Interest.

(v) Determination of Rate of Interest and Calculation of Interest Amount

The Agent, in the case of Floating Rate Notes, and the Calculation Agent, in the case of Index Linked Interest Notes, will, at or as soon as practicable after each time at which the Rate of Interest is to be determined, determine the Rate of Interest for the relevant Interest Period. In the case of Index Linked Interest Notes, the Calculation Agent will notify the Agent of the Rate of Interest for the relevant Interest Period as soon as practicable after calculating the same.

The Agent will calculate the amount of interest (the 'Interest Amount') payable on the Floating Rate Notes or Index Linked Interest Notes in respect of each Specified Denomination for the relevant Interest Period. Each Interest Amount shall be calculated by applying the Rate of Interest to:

A. in the case of Floating Rate Notes or Index Linked Interest Notes which are represented by a Gbbal Note, the aggregate outstanding nominal amount of the Notes represented by such Global Note (or, if they are Partly Paid Notes, the aggregate amount paid up); or

B. in the case of Floating Rate Notes or Index Linked Interest Notes in definitive form, the Calculation Amount;

and, in each case, multiplying such sum by the applicable Day Count Fraction, and rounding the resultant figure to the nearest sub-unit of the relevant Specified Currency, half of any such sub-unit being rounded upwards or otherwise in accordance with applicable market convention. Where the Specified Denomination of a Floating Rate Note or an Index Linked Interest Note in definitive form comprises more than one Calculation Amount, the Interest Amount payable in respect of such Note shall be the aggregate of the amounts (determined in the manner provided above) for each Calculation Amount comprising the Specified Denomination without any further rounding.

'Day Count Fraction' means, in respect of the calculation of an amount of interest in accordance with this Condition 4(b):

- if 'Actual/365' or 'Actual/Actual (ICMA)' is specified in the applicable Final Terms, the actual number of days in the Interest Period divided by 365 (or, if any portion of that Interest Period falls in a leap year, the sum of (A) the actual number of days in that portion of the Interest Period falling in a leap year divided by 366 and (B) the actual number of days in that portion of the Interest Period falling in a non-leap year divided by 365);
- (2) if 'Actual/365 (Fixed)' is specified in the applicable Final Terms, the actual number of days in the Interest Period divided by 365;
- (3) if 'Actual/365 (Sterling)' is specified in the applicable Final Terms, the actual number of days in the Interest Period divided by 365 or, in the case of an Interest Payment Date falling in a leap year, 366;
- (4) if 'Actual/360' is specified in the applicable Final Terms, the actual number of days in the Interest Period divided by 360;
- (5) if '30/360', '360/360' or 'Bond Basis' is specified in the applicable Final Terms, the number of days in the Interest Period divided by 360 (the number of days to be calculated on the basis of a year of 360 days with 12 30-day months (unless (a) the last day of the Interest Period is the 31st day of a month but the first day of the Interest Period is a day other than the 30th or 31st day of a month, in which case the month that includes that last day shall not be considered to be shortened to a 30-day month, or (b) the last day of the Interest Period is the last day of the month of February, in which case the month of February shall not be considered to be lengthened to a 30-day month));
- (6) if '30E/360' or 'Eurobond Basis' is specified in the applicable Final Terms, the number of days in the Interest Period divided by 360 (the number of days to be calculated on the basis of a year of 360 days with 12 30day months, without regard to the date of the first day or last day of the Interest Period unless, in the case of an Interest Period ending on the Maturity Date, the Maturity Date is the last day of the month of February, in which case the month of February shall not be considered to be lengthened to a 30-day month); and
- (vi) Notification of Rate of Interest and Interest Amount.

The Agent will cause the Rate of Interest and each Interest Amount for each Interest Period and the relevant Interest Payment Date to be notified to the Issuer and any stock exchange on which the relevant Floating Rate Notes or Index Linked Interest Notes are for the time being listed and notice thereof to be published in accordance with Condition 13 as soon as possible after their determination but in no event later than the fourth London Business Day (as defined below) following the commencement of the relevant Interest Period. Each Interest Amount and Interest Payment Date so notified may subsequently be amended (or appropriate alternative arrangements made by way of adjustment) in the event of an extension or shortening of the Interest Period. Any such amendment will be promptly notified to each stock exchange on which the relevant Floating Rate Notes are for the time being listed and to the Noteholders in accordance with Condition 13. For the purposes of this paragraph, the expression 'London Business Day' means a day (other than a Saturday or a Sunday) on which banks and foreign exchange markets are open for business in London.

(vii) Certificates to be Final

All certificates, communications, opinions, determinations, calculations, quotations and decisions given, expressed, made or obtained for the purposes of the provisions of this paragraph (b) by the Agent or, if applicable, the Calculation Agent shall (in the absence of wilful default, bad faith or manifest error) be binding on the Issuer, the Agent, the Calculation Agent, if applicable, the other Agents and all Noteholders, Receiptholders and Couponholders and (in the absence as aforesaid) no liability to the Issuer, the Noteholders, the Receiptholders or the Couponholders shall attach to the Agent or, if applicable, the Calculation Agent in connection with the exercise or non-exercise by it of its powers, duties and discretions pursuant to such provisions.

(c) Interest on Dual Currency Notes

In the case of Dual Currency Notes, if the rate or amount of interest falls to be determined by reference to an exchange rate, the rate or amount of interest payable shall be determined in the manner specified in the applicable Final Terms.

(d) Interest on Partly Paid Notes

In the case of Partly Paid Notes (other than Partly Paid Notes which are Zero Coupon Notes), interest will accrue as aforesaid on the paid-up nominal amount of such Notes and otherwise as specified in the applicable Final Terms.

(e) Accrual of Interest

Each Note (or in the case of the redemption of part only of a Note, that part only of such Note) will cease to bear interest (if any) from the date for its redemption unless, upon due presentation thereof, payment of principal is improperly withheld or refused. In such event, interest will continue to accrue until whichever is the earlier of:

- (1) the date on which all amounts due in respect of such Note have been paid; and
- (2) five days after the date on which the full amount of the moneys payable has been received by the Agent and notice to that effect has been given to the Noteholders in accordance with Condition 13 or individually.

5. Payments

(a) Method of Payment

Subject as provided below:

- (i) payments in a Specified Currency other than euro will be made by transfer to an account in the relevant Specified Currency (which, in the case of a payment in Japanese yen to a non-resident of Japan, shall be a non-resident account) maintained by the payee with, or by a cheque in such Specified Currency drawn on, a bank in the principal financial centre of the country of such Specified Currency (which, if the Specified Currency is Australian dollars, shall be Sydney); and
- (ii) payments in euro will be made by credit or transfer to a euro account (or any other account to which euro may be credited or transferred) specified by the payee or, at the option of the payee, by a euro cheque.

Payments will be subject in all cases to any fiscal or other laws and regulations applicable thereto in the place of payment, but without prejudice to the provisions of Condition 7.

(b) Presentation of Notes, Receipts and Coupons

Other than in the case of definitive Notes in CF-form, payments of principal in respect of definitive Notes will (subject as provided below) be made in the manner provided in paragraph (a) above only against surrender of definitive Notes, and payments of interest in respect of definitive Notes will (subject as provided below) be made as aforesaid only against surrender of Coupons, in each case at the specified office of any Paying Agent outside the United States (as defined below).

Payments of principal in respect of any definitive Notes in CF-form will be made in the manner provided in paragraph (a) above only against surrender of definitive Notes together with the Coupon sheet attached. Payments of interest in respect of any definitive Notes in CF-form will be made in conformity with the agreement concluded at such time between the Issuer and the 'Algemeen Obligatiekantoor van het Centrum voor Fondsenadministratie B.V.' (the 'Obligatiekantoor') in Amsterdam, under which agreement the Issuer will accept the rules and regulations of the Obligatiekantoor.

Payments of instalments of principal (if any), other than the final instalment, will (subject as provided below) be made in the manner provided in paragraph (a) above against presentation and surrender of the relevant Receipt. Payment of the final instalment will be made in the manner provided in paragraph (a) above against surrender of the relevant Note. Each Receipt must be presented for payment of the relevant instalment together with the definitive Note to which it appertains. Receipts presented without the definitive Note to which they appertain do not constitute valid obligations of the Issuer. Upon the date on which any definitive Note becomes due and repayable, unmatured Receipts (if any) relating thereto (whether or not attached) shall become void and no payment shall be made in respect thereof.

Fixed Rate Notes in definitive form (other than Dual Currency Notes, Index Linked Notes and Long Maturity Notes (as defined below)) should be presented for payment together with all unmatured Coupons appertaining thereto (which expression shall for this purpose include Coupons falling to be issued on exchange of matured Talons), failing which the amount of any missing unmatured Coupon (or, in the case of payment not being made in full, the same proportion of the amount of such missing unmatured Coupon as the sum so paid bears to the sum due) will be deducted from the sum due for payment. Each amount of principal so deducted will be paid in the manner mentioned above against surrender of the relative missing Coupon at any time before the expiry of five years after the date on which such principal first became due (whether or not such Coupon would otherwise have become void under Condition 8) or, if later, five years from the date on which such Coupon would otherwise have become due. Upon any Fixed Rate Note in definitive form becoming due and repayable prior to its Maturity Date, all unmatured Receipts and Talons (if any) appertaining thereto will become void and no payments in respect of any such Receipts and no further Coupons in respect of any such Talons will be made or issued, as the case may be.

Upon the date on which any Floating Rate Note, Dual Currency Note, Index Linked Note or Long Maturity Note in definitive form becomes due and repayable, unmatured Receipts, Coupons and Talons (if any) relating thereto (whether or not attached) shall become void and no payment or, as the case may be, exchange for further Coupons shall be made in respect thereof. Where any such Note is presented for redemption without all unmatured Receipts, Coupons or Talons relating to it, redemption shall be made only against the provision of such indemnity as the Issuer may require. A 'Long Maturity Note' is a Fixed Rate Note (other than a Fixed Rate Note which on issue had a Talon attached) whose nominal amount on issue is less than the aggregate interest payable thereon provided that such Note shall cease to be a Long Maturity Note on the Interest Payment Date on which the aggregate amount of interest remaining to be paid after that date is less than the nominal amount of such Note.

If the due date for redemption of any definitive Note is not an Interest Payment Date, interest (if any) accrued in respect of such Note from (and including) the preceding Interest Payment Date or, as the case may be, the Interest Commencement Date shall be payable only against surrender of the relevant definitive Note.

Payments of principal and interest (if any) in respect of Notes represented by any global Note will (subject as provided below) be made in the manner specified above in relation to definitive Notes and otherwise in the manner specified in the relevant global Note against presentation or surrender, as the case may be, of such global Note at the specified office of any Paying Agent. A record of each payment made against presentation or surrender of such global Note, distinguishing between any payment of principal and any payment of interest, will be made on such global Note by such Paying Agent and such record shall be prima facie evidence that the payment in question has been made.

The holder of a global Note shall be the only person entitled to receive payments in respect of Notes represented by such global Note and the Issuer will be discharged by payment to, or to the order of, the holder of such global Note in respect of each amount so paid. Each of the persons shown in the records of Euroclear or Clearstream, Luxembourg as the beneficial holder of a particular nominal amount of Notes represented by such global Note must look solely to Euroclear or Clearstream, Luxembourg, as the case may be, for his share of each payment so made by the Issuer to, or to the order of, the holder of such global Note. No person other than the holder of such global Note shall have any claim against the Issuer in respect of any payments due on that global Note.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, U.S. dollar payments of principal and interest in respect of the Notes will be made at the specified office of a Paying Agent in the United States (which expression, as used herein, means the United States of America (including the States and the District of Columbia, its territories, its possessions and other areas subject to its jurisdiction)) if:

- (i) the Issuer has appointed Paying Agents with specified offices outside the United States with the reasonable expectation that such Paying Agents would be able to make payment in U.S. dollars at such specified offices outside the United States of the full amount of principal and interest on the Notes in the manner provided above when due;
- (ii) payment of the full amount of such interest at all such specified offices outside the United States is illegal or effectively precluded by exchange controls or other similar restrictions on the full payment or receipt of principal and interest in U.S. dollars; and
- (iii) such payment is then permitted under United States law without involving, in the opinion of the Issuer, adverse tax consequences to the Issuer.

(c) Payment Day

If the date for payment of any amount in respect of any Note, Receipt or Coupon is not a Payment Day, the holder thereof shall not be entitled to payment until the next following Payment Day in the relevant place and shall not be entitled to further interest or other payment in respect of such delay. For these purposes (unless otherwise specified in the applicable Final Terms), 'Payment Day' means any day which is:

- (i) a day on which commercial banks and foreign exchange markets settle payments and are open for general business (including dealing in foreign exchange and foreign currency deposits) in:
 - (A) the relevant place of presentation; and
 - (B) any Additional Financial Centre specified in the applicable Final Terms; and
- (ii) either (1) in relation to any sum payable in a Specified Currency other than euro, a day on which commercial banks and foreign exchange markets settle payments in the principal financial centre of the country of the relevant Specified Currency (if other than the place of presentation and any Additional Financial Centre and which, if the Specified Currency is Australian dollars, shall be Sydney), or (2) in relation to any sum payable in euro, a day on which the TARGET System is open.
- (d) Interpretation of Principal and Interest

Any reference in these Terms and Conditions to principal in respect of the Notes shall be deemed to include, as applicable:

- (i) any additional amounts which may be payable with respect to principal under Condition 7;
- (ii) the Final Redemption Amount of the Notes;
- (iii) the Early Redemption Amount of the Notes;
- (iv) the Optional Redemption Amount(s) (if any) of the Notes;
- (v) in relation to Instalment Notes, the Instalment Amounts;
- (vi) in relation to Zero Coupon Notes, the Amortised Face Amount; and
- (vii) any premium and any other amounts which may be payable by the Issuer under or in respect of the Notes.

Any reference in these Terms and Conditions to interest in respect of the Notes shall be deemed to include, as applicable, any additional amounts which may be payable with respect to interest under Condition 7.

6. Redemption and Purchase

(a) At Maturity

Unless previously redeemed or purchased and cancelled as specified below, each Note will be fully redeemed by the Issuer at its Final Redemption Amount specified in, or determined in the manner specified in, the applicable Final Terms in the relevant Specified Currency on the Maturity Date.

(b) Redemption for Tax Reasons

Unless this Condition is stated in the applicable Final Terms not to apply, Notes may be redeemed at the option of the Issuer in whole, but not in part, at any time (in the case of Notes other than Floating Rate Notes or Index Linked Interest Notes) or on any Interest Payment Date (in the case of Floating Rate Notes or Index Linked Interest Notes), on giving not less than 30 nor more than 60 days' notice to the Noteholders in accordance with Condition 13 (which notice shall be irrevocable) if, on the occasion of the next payment due under the Notes, the Issuer has or will become obliged to pay additional amounts as provided or referred to in Condition 7 as a result of any change in, or amendment to, the laws or regulations of the Netherlands or any political subdivision or any authority thereof or therein having power to tax, or any change in the application or official interpretation of such laws or regulations, which change or amendment becomes effective on or after the Issue Date of the first Tranche of the Notes.

Each Note redeemed pursuant to this Condition 6(b) will be redeemed at its Early Redemption Amount referred to in paragraph (e) below together (if appropriate) with interest accrued to (but excluding) the date of redemption.

(c) Redemption at the Option of the Issuer (Issuer Call)

If Issuer Call is specified in the applicable Final Terms, the Issuer may, having given:

- (i) not less than 15 nor more than 30 days' notice to the Noteholders in accordance with Condition 13; and
- (ii) not less than 15 days before the giving of the notice referred to in (i), notice to the Agent,

(both of which notices shall be irrevocable), redeem all or some only of the Notes then outstanding on the Optional Redemption Date(s) and at the Optional Redemption Amount(s) specified in, or determined in the manner specified in, the applicable Final Terms together, if appropriate, with interest accrued to (but excluding) the Optional Redemption Date(s).

Any such redemption must be of a nominal amount not less than the Minimum Redemption Amount and not more than the Maximum Redemption Amount, both as indicated in the applicable Final Terms. In the case of a partial redemption of Notes, the Notes to be redeemed ('Redeemed Notes') will be selected individually by lot, in the case of Redeemed Notes represented by definitive Notes, and in accordance with the rules of Euroclear, Clearstream, Luxembourg and/or Euroclear Netherlands, in the case of Redeemed Notes represented by a global Note, not more than 30 days prior to the date fixed for redemption (such date of selection being hereinafter called the 'Selection Date'). In the case of Redeemed Notes represented by definitive Notes, a list of the serial numbers of such Redeemed Notes will be published in accordance with Condition 13 not less than 15 days prior to the date fixed for redemption. No exchange of the relevant global Note will be permitted during the period from and including the Selection Date to and including the date fixed for redemption pursuant to this paragraph (c) and notice to that effect shall be given by the Issuer to the Noteholders in accordance with Condition 13 at least 5 days prior to the Selection Date.

(d) Redemption of Notes at the Option of the Noteholders (Investor Put)

If Investor Put is specified in the applicable Final Terms as having an option to redeem, upon the holder of any Note giving to the Issuer in accordance with Condition 13 not less than 15 nor more than 30 days' notice or such other period of notice as is specified in the applicable Final Terms (which notice shall be irrevocable), the Issuer will, upon the expiry of such notice, redeem, subject to, and in accordance with, the terms specified in the applicable Final Terms, in whole (but not in part), such Note on the Optional Redemption Date and at the Optional Redemption

Amount specified in, or determined in the manner specified in, the applicable Final Terms together, if appropriate, with interest accrued to (but excluding) the Optional Redemption Date.

If this Note is in definitive form and held outside Euroclear and Clearstream, Luxembourg and Euroclear Netherlands, to exercise the right to require redemption of this Note its holder must deliver at the specified office of any Paying Agent at any time during normal business hours of such Paying Agent falling within the notice period, a duly signed and completed notice of exercise in the form (for the time being current) obtainable from any specified office of any Paying Agent (a 'Put Notice') and in which the holder must specify a bank account (or, if payment is by cheque, an address) to which payment is to be made under this Condition accompanied by this Note or evidence satisfactory to the Paying Agent concerned that this Note will, following delivery of the Put Notice, be held to its order or under its control. If this Note is represented by a Global Note or is in definitive form and held through Euroclear or Clearstream, Luxembourg or, if applicable, Euroclear Netherlands, to exercise the right to require redemption of this Note the holder of this Note must, within the notice period, give notice to the Agent of such exercise in accordance with the standard procedures of Euroclear and Clearstream, Luxembourg or, if applicable, Euroclear Netherlands (which may include notice being given on his instruction by Euroclear or Clearstream, Luxembourg or, if applicable, Euroclear Netherlands or any common depositary for them to the Agent by electronic means) in a form acceptable to Euroclear and Clearstream, Luxembourg or, if applicable, Euroclear Netherlands from time to time and, if this Note is represented by a Global Note, at the same time present or procure the presentation of the relevant Global Note to the Agent for notation accordingly.

Any Put Notice given by a holder of any Note pursuant to this paragraph shall be irrevocable except where prior to the due date of redemption an Event of Default shall have occurred and be continuing in which event such holder, at its option, may elect by notice to the Issuer to withdraw the notice given pursuant to this paragraph and instead to declare such Note forthwith due and payable pursuant to Condition 9.

(e) Early Redemption Amounts

For the purpose of paragraph (b) above and Condition 9, each Note will be redeemed at its Early Redemption Amount calculated as follows:

- (i) in the case of a Note (other than a Zero Coupon Note but including an Instalment Note and a Partly Paid Note) with a Final Redemption Amount which is or may be less or greater than the Issue Price or which is payable to a Specified Currency other than that in which the Note is denominated, at the amount specified in, or determined in the manner specified in, the applicable Final Terms or, if no such amount or manner is so specified in the applicable Final Terms, at its nominal amount; or
- (ii) in the case of a Zero Coupon Note, at an amount (the 'Amortised Face Amount') calculated in accordance with the following formula:

Early Redemption Amount = RP x $(1 + AY)^y$

where:

'RP' means the Reference Price; and

'AY' means the Accrual Yield; and

'y' is a fraction the numerator of which is equal to the number of days (calculated on the basis of a 360-day year consisting of 12 months of 30 days each) from (and including) the Issue Date of the first Tranche of the Notes to (but excluding) the date fixed for Redemption or (as the case may be) the date upon which such Note becomes due and repayable and the denominator of which is 360,

or on such other calculation basis as may be specified in the applicable Final Terms.

(iii) in any other case, at the amount specified in, or determined in the manner specified in, the applicable Final Terms or, if no such amount or manner is so specified in the applicable Final Terms, at their nominal amount.

(f) Instalments

Instalment Notes will be repaid in the instalment amounts and on the instalment dates specified in the applicable Final Terms. In the case of early redemption, the Early Redemption Amount will be determined pursuant to paragraph (e) above.

(g) Partly Paid Notes

If the Notes are Partly Paid Notes, they will be redeemed, whether at maturity, early redemption or otherwise, in accordance with the provisions of this Condition and the applicable Final Terms.

(h) Purchases

The Issuer or any of its subsidiaries may at any time purchase Notes (provided that, in the case of definitive Notes, all unmatured Receipts, Coupons and Talons appertaining thereto are purchased therewith) at any price in the open market or otherwise. Such Notes may be held, re-issued, resold or, at the option of the Issuer, surrendered to any Paying Agent for cancellation.

(i) Cancellation

All Notes which are redeemed will subject to paragraph (h) above forthwith be cancelled (together with all unmatured Receipts and Coupons attached thereto or surrendered therewith at the time of redemption). All Notes so cancelled and the Notes purchased and cancelled pursuant to paragraph (h) above (together with all unmatured Receipts and Coupons cancelled therewith) shall be forwarded to the Agent and cannot be re-issued or resold.

(j) Late Payment on Zero Coupon Notes

If the amount payable in respect of any Zero Coupon Note upon redemption of such Zero Coupon Note pursuant to paragraph (a), (b), (c) or (d) above or upon its becoming due and repayable as provided in Condition 9 is improperly withheld or refused, the amount due and repayable in respect of such Zero Coupon Note shall be the amount calculated as provided in paragraph (e)(ii) above as though the references therein to the date fixed for the redemption or the date upon which such Zero Coupon Note becomes due and payable were replaced by references to the date which is the earlier of:

- (i) the date on which all amounts due in respect of such Zero Coupon Note have been paid; and
- (ii) five days after the date on which the full amount of the moneys payable has been received by the Agent and notice to that effect has been given to the Noteholders in accordance with Condition 13.

7. Taxation

All payments of principal and interest in respect of the Notes, Receipts and Coupons by the Issuer will be made without withholding or deduction for any present or future taxes or duties, assessments or governmental charges of whatever nature imposed or levied by The Netherlands or any political subdivision or any authority thereof or therein having power to tax, unless such withholding or deduction is required by law. In such event, the Issuer will depending on which provision is specified in the applicable Final Terms either:

- (a) make the required withholding or deduction of such taxes, duties, assessments or governmental charges for the account of the holders of the Notes, Receipts or Coupons, as the case may be, and shall not pay any additional amounts to the holders of the Notes, Receipts or Coupons; or
- (b) pay such additional amounts as shall be necessary in order that the net amounts received by the holders of the Notes. Receipts or Coupons after such withholding or deduction shall equal the respective amounts of

principal and interest which would otherwise have been receivable in respect of the Notes, Receipts or Coupons, as the case may be, in the absence of such withholding or deduction; except that no such additional amounts shall be payable with respect to any Note, Receipt or Coupon:

- (i) presented for payment by or on behalf of a Noteholder, Receiptholder or Couponholder who is liable for such taxes or duties in respect of such Note, Receipt or Coupon by reason of his having some connection with The Netherlands other than the mere holding of such Note, Receipt or Coupon or the receipt of principal or interest in respect thereof; or
- (ii) presented for payment by or on behalf of a Noteholder, Receiptholder or Couponholder who would not be liable or subject to the withholding or deduction by making a declaration of non-residence or other similar claim for exemption to the relevant tax authority; or
- (iii) presented for payment more than 30 days after the Relevant Date (as defined below) except to the extent that the holder thereof would have been entitled to an additional amount on presenting the same for payment on such thirtieth day; or
- (iv) where such withholding or deduction is imposed on a payment to an individual and is required to be made pursuant to European Council Directive 2003/48/EC or any other Directive implementing the conclusions of the ECOFIN Council meeting of 26-27 November 2000 on the taxation of savings income or any law implementing or complying with, or introduced in order to conform to, such Directive, including, but not limited to, any law or measure similar to the requirements set forth in the European Council Directive 2003/48/EC as adopted by Switzerland in relation with this Directive; or
- (v) presented for payment by or on behalf of a Noteholder, Receiptholder or Couponholder who would have been able to avoid such withholding or deduction by presenting the relevant Note, Receipt or Coupon to another Paying Agent in a Member State of the European Union.

As used herein, the 'Relevant Date' means the date on which such payment first becomes due, except that, if the full amount of the moneys payable has not been duly received by the Agent on or prior to such due date, it means the date on which, the full amount of such moneys having been so received, notice to that effect is duly given to the Noteholders in accordance with Condition 13.

8. Prescription

The Notes, Receipts and Coupons will become void unless presented for payment within a period of five years (in the case of both principal and interest) after the Relevant Date (as defined in Condition 7) therefor.

There shall not be included in any Coupon sheet issued on exchange of a Talon any Coupon the claim for payment in respect of which would be void pursuant to this Condition or Condition 5(b) or any Talon which would be void pursuant to Condition 5(b).

9. Events of Default

If any one or more of the following events (each an 'Event of Default') shall have occurred and be continuing:

- (i) default is made for more than 14 days in the payment of interest or principal in respect of the Notes; or
- (ii) the Issuer fails to perform or observe any of its other obligations under the Notes and such failure has continued for the period of 30 days next following the service on the Issuer of notice requiring the same to be remedied; or
- (iii) an encumbrancer takes posession of the whole or a major part of the assets of the Issuer, or a distress or execution or other process is levied or enforced upon or sued out against the whole or a major part of the assets of the Issuer or an executory attachment ('executoriaal beslag') is made on any major part of the Issuer's assets or a conservatory attachment ('conservatoir beslag') is made thereof and in any of the foregoing cases it is not cancelled or withdrawn within 30 days; or

(iv) any order is made by any competent court or other authority or resolution passed for the dissolution or windingup of the Issuer or for the appointment of a liquidator or receiver of the Issuer or of all or substantially all of its assets or the Issuer enters into a composition with its creditors, files a petition for a suspension of payments, admits in writing that it cannot pay its debts generally as they become due, initiates a proceeding in bankruptcy, or is adjudicated bankrupt,

then any Noteholder may, by written notice to the Issuer at the specified office of the Agent, effective upon the date of receipt thereof by the Agent, declare the Notes held by the holder to be forthwith due and payable whereupon the same shall become forthwith due and payable at the Early Redemption Amount (as described in Condition 6(e)), together with accrued interest (if any) to the date of repayment, without presentment, demand, protest or other notice of any kind.

10. Replacement of Notes, Receipts, Coupons and Talons

Should any Note, Receipt, Coupon or Talon be lost, stolen, mutilated, defaced or destroyed, it may be replaced at the specified office of the Agent upon payment by the claimant of such costs and expenses as may be incurred in connection therewith and on such terms as to evidence and indemnity as the Issuer may reasonably require. Mutilated or defaced Notes, Receipts, Coupons or Talons must be surrendered before replacements will be issued.

11. Agent and Paying Agents

The names of the initial Agent and the other initial Paying Agents and their initial specified offices are set out below.

The Issuer is entitled to vary or terminate the appointment of any Paying Agent and/or appoint additional or other Paying Agents and/or approve any change in the specified office through which any Paying Agent acts, provided that:

- (i) so long as the Notes are listed on any stock exchange, or admitted to listing by any other relevant authority there will at all times be a Paying Agent with a specified office in such place as may be required by the rules and regulations of the relevant stock exchange or listing authority;
- (ii) there will at all times be a Paying Agent with a specified office in a city in continental Europe;
- (iii) there will at all times be an Agent; and
- (iv) the Issuer will use reasonable efforts to appoint and maintain a Paying Agent with a specified office in a country in Europe which is not obliged to withhold or deduct tax pursuant to European Council Directive 2003/48/EC or any law implementing or complying with, or introduced in order to conform to, such Directive.

In addition, the Issuer shall forthwith appoint a Paying Agent having a specified office in New York City in the circumstances described in the final paragraph of Condition 5(b). Any variation, termination, appointment or change shall only take effect (other than in the case of insolvency, when it shall be of immediate effect) after not less than 30 nor more than 45 days' prior notice thereof shall have been given to the Noteholders in accordance with Condition 13.

12. Exchange of Talons

On and after the Interest Payment Date on which the final Coupon comprised in any Coupon sheet matures, the Talon (if any) forming part of such Coupon sheet may be surrendered at the specified office of the Agent or any other Paying Agent in exchange for a further Coupon sheet including (if such further Coupon sheet does not include Coupons to (and including) the final date for the payment of interest due in respect of the Note to which it appertains) a further Talon, subject to the provisions of Condition 8. Each Talon shall, for the purposes of these Terms and Conditions, be deemed to mature on the Interest Payment Date (on which the final Coupon comprised in the relative Coupon sheet matures).

13. Notices

All notices regarding the Notes shall be published (i) in at least one daily newspaper of wide circulation in The

Netherlands (which is expected to be 'Het Financieele Dagblad'), (ii) if so specified in the applicable Final Terms in a leading English language daily newspaper of general circulation in London (which is expected to be the Financial Times) and (iii) if and for so long as the Notes are listed on Eurolist by Euronext Amsterdam, in the Euronext Amsterdam Daily Official List ('Officiële Prijscourant'). Any such notice will be deemed to have been given on the date of the first publication in all the newspapers in which such publication is required to be made.

Until such time as any definitive Notes are issued, there may (provided that, in the case of any publication required by a stock exchange, that stock exchange agrees), so long as the global Note(s) is or are held in its or their entirety on behalf of Euroclear and Clearstream, Luxembourg, be substituted for publication in some or all of the newspapers referred to above, the delivery of the relevant notice to Euroclear and Clearstream, Luxembourg for communication by them to the holders of the Notes. Any such notice shall be deemed to have been given to the holders of the Notes on the seventh day after the day on which the said notice was given to Euroclear and Clearstream, Luxembourg.

Where the identity of all the holders of the Notes is known to the Issuer, the Issuer may (provided that, in the case of any publication required by a stock exchange or listing authority, that stock exchange or listing authority agrees) give notices individually to such holders in lieu of publication as provided above.

Notices to be given by any holder of the Notes shall be in writing and given by lodging the same, together with the relative Note or Notes, with the Agent. Whilst any of the Notes are represented by a global Note, such notice may be given by any holder of a Note to the Agent via Euroclear and/or Clearstream, Luxembourg, as the case may be, in such manner as the Agent and Euroclear and/or Clearstream, Luxembourg, as the case may be, may approve for this purpose.

14. Meetings of Noteholders, Modification and Waiver

The Agency Agreement contains provisions for convening meetings of the Noteholders to consider any matter affecting their interests, including the sanctioning by Extraordinary Resolution of a modification of the Notes, the Receipts, the Coupons or certain provisions of the Agency Agreement. Such a meeting may be convened by the Issuer or Noteholders holding not less than five per cent. in nominal amount of the Notes for the time being remaining outstanding. The quorum at any such meeting for passing an Extraordinary Resolution is one or more persons holding or representing not less than 50 per cent. in nominal amount of the Notes for the time being outstanding, or at any adjourned meeting one or more persons being or representing Noteholders whatever the nominal amount of the Notes so held or represented, except that at any meeting the business of which includes the modification of certain provisions of the Notes, Receipts or Coupons (including modifying the date of maturity of the Notes or any date for payment of interest thereof, reducing or cancelling the amount of principal or the rate of interest payable in respect of the Notes or altering the currency of payment of the Notes. Receipts or Coupons), the necessary quorum for passing an Extraordinary Resolution will be one or more persons holding or representing not less than two-thirds, or at any adjourned such meeting not less than one-third, in nominal amount of the Notes for the time being outstanding. An Extraordinary Resolution passed at any meeting of the Noteholders shall be binding on all the Noteholders, whether or not they are present at the meeting, and on all Receiptholders and Couponholders.

The Agent and the Issuer may agree, without the consent of the Noteholders, Receiptholders or Couponholders, to:

- (i) any modification (except as mentioned above) of the Agency Agreement which is not materially prejudicial to the interests of the Noteholders; or
- (ii) any modification of the Notes, the Receipts, the Coupons or the Agency Agreement which is of a formal, minor or technical nature or is made to correct a manifest error or to comply with mandatory provisions of the law of The Netherlands.

Any such modification shall be binding on the Noteholders, the Receiptholders and the Couponholders and any such modification shall be notified to the Noteholders in accordance with Condition 13 as soon as practicable thereafter.

15. Further Issues

The Issuer shall be at liberty from time to time without the consent of the Noteholders, Receiptholders or

Couponholders to create and issue further notes having terms and conditions the same as the Notes or the same in all respects save for the amount and date of the first payment of interest thereon and so that the same shall be consolidated and form a single Series with the outstanding Notes.

16. Governing Law and Submission to Jurisdiction

The Agency Agreement, the Notes, the Receipts and the Coupons are governed by, and shall be construed in accordance with, the laws of The Netherlands.

The Issuer submits for the exclusive benefit of the Noteholders, the Receiptholders and the Couponholders to the jurisdiction of the court ('Rechtbank') and its appellate courts at The Hague, the Netherlands. Without prejudice to the foregoing, the Issuer further irrevocably agrees that any suit, action or proceedings arising out of or in connection with the Agency Agreement, the Notes, the Receipts and the Coupons may be brought in any other court of competent jurisdiction.

USE OF PROCEEDS

The net proceeds from each issue of Notes will be applied by the Issuer for its general corporate purposes (which include profit making).

Nederlandse Waterschapsbank N.V.

Issuer Profile

Incorporation and Duration

The Issuer was incorporated under the laws of the Netherlands on 5 May 1954 and is a public limited company ('naamloze vennootschap'). Its legal and trade name is Nederlandse Waterschapsbank N.V. The duration of the Issuer is unlimited. It is registered in the Commercial Register of the Chamber of Commerce and Industries for Haaglanden under No. 27049562.

Shareholding

The shares in the capital of the Issuer are held by 26 water boards ('waterschappen') (81 per cent.), 9 provinces (2 per cent.) and the State of the Netherlands (17 per cent.). The water boards, some of which date from the thirteenth century, are amongst the oldest public authorities in the Netherlands. Within their jurisdiction the water boards levy specific taxes on landowners and leaseholders. The Issuer has no subsidiaries.

The Articles of Association stipulate that only the State of the Netherlands and other public entities can be shareholder of the Issuer. The nature of control of the shareholders is reflected by the Articles of Association of the Issuer, in accordance with which every shareholder has certain voting rights in the general meeting of shareholders.

Registered Office

The Issuer's registered office is at Rooseveltplantsoen 3, 2517 KR The Hague, The Netherlands. The Issuer has no branch offices and its telephone number is +31 70 4166266.

Regulatory Status

The Issuer qualifies as a credit institution within the meaning of EU directive 2000/12/EC. The Issuer is authorised by DNB to pursue the business of a credit institution ('kredietinstelling') in the Netherlands, in accordance with the Act on financial supervision ('Wet op het financial toezicht') and is consequently supervised by DNB. For the purpose of market conduct supervision, the Issuer is in addition supervised by the AFM. The Issuer also operates under the laws of the various jurisdictions in which it carries on business.

Purpose

As stated in its Articles of Association, the Issuer engages in lending activities including providing:

- loans to central or other public authorities including water boards; and
- loans to legal entities which are guaranteed and/or controlled by central or other public authorities (either fully or to a large extent, directly or indirectly, and by means of share-ownership or otherwise).

The Issuer's Articles of Association limit the lending activities of the Issuer to granting loans to water boards and other public entities and to any legal entity in which a public entity has a predominant interest.

The solvency of the Issuer is considered to be superior in view of the high quality of its debtors, its capital and reserves. As at 31st December, 2006, the Issuer's issued capital amounted to \in 6.8 million nominal value, consisting of \in 5.8 million A-shares (fully paid up) and \in 3.9 million B-shares (26 per cent. paid up).

The Supervisory Board of the Issuer consists of seven members.

The Managing Board of the Issuer is appointed by the General Meeting of Shareholders based on the recommendations of the Supervisory Board.

At 31st December, 2006, the Issuer had long-term loans outstanding amounting to € 28,806 million. These loans were classified as follows:

- loans to central or other public authorities: € 10,713 million;
- loans guaranteed by central or other public authorities: € 17,533 million;

- loans to organisations owned by public authorities: € 206 million;
- loans to other (non-private) debtors: € 354 million.

Additionally, the Issuer provides the water boards with the entire range of banking services, including those in connection with their incoming and outgoing payments.

The funding of long-term loans is realised by borrowings on the public and private capital markets. The funding of short-term loans and overdraft facilities takes place by means of balances in current account, time deposits and money at call received from clients or through the money market.

Recent Developments

The Issuer pays a dividend of EUR 40 million for 2006 on 2 July 2007. An amount of EUR 250 million is paid out to shareholders at the expense of the General Reserve on the same day. EUR 4 million was made available to the Stichting NWB Fonds in 2007.

Any material press release, or any summary thereof, issued by the Issuer can be obtained from the website of the Issuer at http://www.nwb.nl. Information on that website does not form part of this Base Prospectus and may not be relied upon in connection with any decision to invest in the Notes.

Outlook 2007

It is expected that the total lending in 2007 will be similar to the lending in 2006. Subject to unforeseen circumstances, the result for 2007 is expected to be lower than for 2006.

Supervisory Board and Managing Board

Supervisory memberships and additional positions are mentioned below insofar these are held with listed companies and/or are deemed to be relevant to the performance of the tasks as a member of the Supervisory- or Managing Board and therefore constitute a potential conflict of interest between the duties of the relevant member of the Supervisory Board or Managing Board against the Issuer and the private interest of the relevant member.

Supervisory Board

R.G.C. van den Brink, Chairman:

Mr Van den Brink is Chief Economic Adviser to the Managing Board of ABN AMRO Bank N.V., Chairman of the Supervisory Board of Van der Moolen Holding, Supervisory Director of Akzo Nobel N.V., Supervisory Director of Samas N.V. and Supervisory Director of Legal & General Nederland N.V.

A.J.A.M. Segers, Deputy Chairman:

Mr Segers is former Water Reeve of Waterschap De Dommel and Waterschap De Aa, Supervisory Director of Waterleiding Maatschappij Brabant Water and Chairman of the Water and Environment Prov. Committee.

J.C.K.W. Bartel:

Mr Bartel is a member of the Council of State and Deputy Justice of the 's-Hertogenbosch Court of Appeal (N.A.I.).

J.M.G. Frijns:

Mr Frijns is former Director of Investments of Stichting Pensioenfonds ABP, Chairman of the Monitoring Committee of the Tabaksblat Code, Director Stichting Rabo Ledencertificaten, Non-executive Director of JP Morgan Funds Luxembourg and Supervisory Director of BPF Bouwinvest B.V..

V.I. Goedvolk:

Mr Goedvolk is former CFO of Fortis Verzekeringen Nederland N.V., Supervisory Director of UCN N.V., Member of the Board of Urenco Ltd., Vice-Chairman of the Supervisory Committee of De Stromen Opmaat Groep, Supervisory Director of VVAA Groep B.V., Supervisory Director of OWM Zorgverzekeraar DSW and Chairman of the Supervisory Board of Loyalis N.V..

F.J.M. Houben:

Mr Houben is the former Queen's Commissioner for the Province of Noord-Brabant Chairman of the Supervisory Committee of Amphia Ziekenhuis, Supervisory Director of Netwerkbedrijf Essent, Chairman of Waarborgfonds Kinderopvang and Chairman of Stichting Klachten en Geschillen Zorgverzekeringen.

E.H. Baron van Tuyll van Serooskerken:

Mr Van Tuyll van Serooskerken is former Dyke Reeve of Hoogheemraadschap van Rijnland, Board Member of Stichting Schilthuisfonds, Supervisory Director of BTL Beheer B.V. and Independent Chairman of the Consultation Committee of Transport, Public Works and Water Management.

The present members of the Audit Committee of the Supervisory Board are as follows:

J.M.G. Frijns (chairman) J.C.K.W. Bartel R.G.C. van den Brink.

The Audit Committee meets four times a year to discuss, among other things, the monthly, half-year and annual results, the asset and liability management, interest rate risk management, the reports of the external auditor and the Internal Audit Department, International Financial Reporting Standards, the amendment of the budget process and the outsourcing of funds transfers.

The present members of the Managing Board are as follows:

A.M.H.T. Koemans, chairman A.J.M.M. Van Cleef R.A. Walkier

The members of the Managing Board do not perform any principal activities outside the Issuer.

The business address of the Supervisory Board and the Managing Board is Rooseveltplantsoen 3, 2517 KR The Haque.

Potential conflicts of interest - Supervisory Board

The Dutch corporate governance code (the Code Tabaksblat), to which the Issuer voluntarily adheres, requires that any conflict of interest or apparent conflict of interest between a company and the Supervisory Board members shall be avoided. Decisions to enter into transactions involving conflicting interests of Supervisory Board members that are of material significance to the company and/or the relevant Supervisory Board members require the approval of the Supervisory Board.

The regulations of the Supervisory Board contain a provision that a Supervisory Board member who is confronted with a potential conflict of interest must report any such instance and provide the Supervisory Board with all the relevant information. It is stipulated that the Supervisory Board member in question will not take part in the deliberations or the decision-making regarding the matter. In case of a potential conflict of interest, the relevant transactions will be disclosed in the annual report.

There are no potential conflicts of interests between any duties to the Issuer of any of the Board of Supervisory Directors and their private interests and/or other duties.

Potential conflicts of interest- Managing Board

The members of the Managing Board avoid any form and semblance of conflicting interests in the performance of their duties. The regulations of the Managing Board contain a provision that each member of the Managing Board who is confronted with a (potential) conflict of interest must report any such instance to the Supervisory Board and the other members of the Managing Board. A member of the Managing Board who is involved in a conflict of interest provides the chairman of the Supervisory Board and the other members of the Managing Board with all the relevant information. The question whether there is a case of conflict of interest or not will be decided by the Managing Board without the relevant member. The relevant member of the Managing Board will not take part in the

deliberations or the decision-making regarding that matter. Decisions to enter into transactions involving (potential) conflicts of interest of members of the Managing Board require the approval of the Supervisory Board. In case of a potential conflict of interest the relevant transactions will be disclosed in the annual report.

There are no potential conflicts of interests between any duties to the Issuer of any of the Managing Board and their private interests and/or other duties.

KEY DATA 2006 - 2005

The following financial information is derived from the annual statutory financial statements 2006 and 2005 of the Issuer. The 2005 and 2006 financial statements have been prepared in accordance with IFRS. An independent auditor has issued an unqualified opinion regarding the financial statements for the years 2005 and 2006.

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2006 (before proposed profit appropriation)

(in millions of euros)	2006	2005
Assets		
Cash	19	22
Bank loans and receivables	1,075	407
Public sector loans and receivables	7,667	8,284
Financial assets stated at fair value in the income statement	24,943	22,719
Equities	0	13
Property and equipment	4	5
Deferred tax	48	85
Derivatives	1,170	1,377
Other assets	52	39
Accrued assets	194	205
Total assets	35,172	33,156
Equity and liabilities		
Banks	297	548
Funds entrusted	344	970
Debt securities	5,861	6,118
Financial liabilities stated at fair value in the income statement	23,632	20,562
Derivatives	3,481	3,217
Other liabilities	40	79
Accrued liabilities	207	398
	33,862	31,892
Paid-up share capital	7	7
Revaluation reserve	1	13
General reserve	1,204	1,047
Retained earnings	98	197
Shareholders'equity	1,310	1,264
Total equity and liabilities	35,172	33,156
Irrevocable commitments	3,997	3,365
Contingent liabilities	227	254

INCOME STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006

(in millions of euros)	2006	2005
Interest income	1,456	1,380
Interest expense	1,331	1,254
Interest	125	126
		120
Income from shares	12	-
Commission income	0	-
Change in market value of portfolio	21_	19_
Total operating income	158	145
Staff costs	4	4
Other administrative expenses	5	4
Contribution to Stichting NWB Fonds	6	· -
· ·		
Staff and other administrative expenses	15	8
Depreciation and amortisation	0_	1
Total operating expenses	15	9
Profit before tax	143	136
Taxation	45	-61
Net profit	98_	197

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006

(in millions of euros)	2006	2005
Profit before tax	143	136
Adjustments for:		
Corporation tax	-45	61
Depreciation and amortisation	0	1
Change in fair value of portfolio	-40	127
Change in interest receivable	-107	-75
Change in interest payable	101	59
Equities	2	-
Banks, balances not available on demand	-873	219
Loans and advances	-2,562	-2,202
Funds entrusted	-460	14
Change in deferred tax	37	-85
Other assets	-13	153
Other liabilities		-124
Net cash flows from operating/banking activities	-3,856	-1,716
Additions to investment portfolios	-420	-515
Investment portfolio redemptions	280_	154
Balance	-140	-361
Additions to property, plant and equipment Divestments	- 	-
Balance	<u>-</u> _	
Net cash flow- from investing activities	-140	-361
New debenture loans	5,459	4,594
Repayment of debenture loans	-1,209	-2,144
New CD/CP, notes, Private Placements	3,988	5,869
Repayment of CD/CP, notes, Private Placements	-4,176	-6,187
Balance	4,062	2,132
Dividend paid		
Net cash flow-from financing activities	4,022	2,092

Net cash flows used in financing activities	4,022	2,092
Cash flow	26	15
Cash and cash equivalents as at 1 January	26	11
Cash and cash equivalents as at 31 December	52	26
Cash and cash equivalents include:		
Banks, balances available on demand	3	4
Cash, bank balances and call loans	49_	22
Cash and cash equivalents as at 31 December	52	26

In 2006, interest payments of EUR 1,318.5 million were made. (2005: EUR 1,190 million)

NETHERLANDS TAXATION

1. General

The following summary describes the principal Netherlands tax consequences of the acquisition, holding, settlement, redemption and disposal of the Notes, but does not purport to be a comprehensive description of all Netherlands tax considerations thereof. This summary is intended as general information only and each prospective investor should consult a professional tax adviser with respect to the tax consequences of an investment in the Notes.

This summary is based on the tax legislation, published case law, treaties, regulations and published policy, in force as of the date of this Prospectus, though it does not take into account any developments or amendments thereof after that date whether or not such developments or amendments have retroactive effect.

This summary does not address the Netherlands tax consequences for:

- (i) holders of Notes holding a substantial interest ('aanmerkelijk belang') in the Issuer. Generally speaking, a holder of Notes holds a substantial interest in the Issuer, if such holder of Notes, alone or, where such holder is an individual, together with his or her partner (statutory defined term) or certain other related persons, directly or indirectly, holds (i) an interest of 5 percent or more of the total issued capital of the Issuer or of 5 percent or more of the issued capital of a certain class of shares of the Issuer, (ii) rights to acquire, directly or indirectly, such interest or (iii) certain profit sharing rights in the Issuer;
- (ii) pension funds or other entities that are exempt from Netherlands corporate income tax;
- (iii) investment institutions ('fiscale beleggingsinstellingen').

2. Withholding tax

All payments made by the Issuer under the Notes may be made free of withholding or deduction for any taxes of whatsoever nature imposed, levied, withheld or assessed by the Netherlands or any political subdivision or taxing authority thereof or therein provided that the Notes do not in fact function as equity of the Issuer within the meaning of article 10, paragraph 1, under d of the Netherlands corporate income tax act 1969 ('Wet op de vennootschapsbelasting 1969').

3. Corporate and individual income tax

(a) Residents of the Netherlands

If a holder is resident or deemed to be resident of the Netherlands for Netherlands tax purposes and is fully subject to Netherlands corporate income tax or is only subject to Netherlands corporate income tax in respect of its enterprise to which the Notes are attributable, income derived from the Notes and gains realised upon the redemption, settlement or disposal of the Notes are generally taxable in the Netherlands.

If an individual holder is resident or deemed to be resident of the Netherlands for Netherlands tax purposes (including the individual holder who has opted to be taxed as a resident of the Netherlands), income derived from the Notes and gains realised upon the redemption, settlement or disposal of the Notes are taxable at the progressive rates of the Netherlands income tax act 2001, if:

- (i) the holder has an enterprise or an interest in an enterprise, to which enterprise the Notes are attributable; or
- (ii) such income or gains qualify as income from miscellaneous activities (resultaat uit overige werkzaamheden'), which include the performance of activities with respect to the Notes that exceed regular, active portfolio management ('normaal, actief vermogensbeheer').

If neither condition (i) nor condition (ii) applies to the holder of the Notes, taxable income with regard to the Notes must be determined on the basis of a deemed return on income from savings and investments ('sparen en beleggen'), rather than on the basis of income actually received or gains actually realised. At present, this deemed return on income from savings and investments has been fixed at a rate of 4% of the

average of the individual's yield basis ('rendementsgrondslag') at the beginning of the calendar year and the individual's yield basis at the end of the calendar year, insofar as the average exceeds a certain threshold. The average of the individual's yield basis is determined as the fair market value of certain qualifying assets held by the holder of the Notes less the fair market value of certain qualifying liabilities on 1 January and 31 December, divided by two. The fair market value of the Notes will be included as an asset in the individual's yield basis. The deemed return on income from savings and investments of 4% will be taxed at a rate of 30 per cent.

(b) Non-residents of the Netherlands

If a holder is not a resident nor deemed to be a resident of the Netherlands for Netherlands tax purposes (nor has opted to be taxed as a resident of the Netherlands), such holder is not taxable in respect of income derived from the Notes and gains realised upon the settlement, redemption or disposal of the Notes, unless:

- (i) the holder has an enterprise or an interest in an enterprise that is, in whole or in part, carried on through a permanent establishment or a permanent representative in the Netherlands to which permanent establishment or a permanent representative the Notes are attributable; or
- (ii) the holder is entitled to a share in the profits of an enterprise that is effectively managed in the Netherlands, other than by way of securities, and to which enterprise the Notes are attributable; or
- (iii) the holder is an individual and such income or gains qualify as income from miscellaneous activities in the Netherlands, which include the performance of activities in the Netherlands with respect to the Notes that exceed regular, active portfolio management.

4. Gift and Inheritance taxes

(a) Residents of the Netherlands

Generally, gift and inheritance taxes will be due in the Netherlands in respect of the acquisition of the Notes by way of a gift by, or on the death of, a holder that is a resident or deemed to be a resident of the Netherlands for the purposes of Netherlands gift and inheritance tax at the time of the gift or his or her death.

A holder of the Netherlands nationality is deemed to be a resident of the Netherlands for the purposes of the Netherlands gift and inheritance tax, if he or she has been resident in the Netherlands during the ten years preceding the gift or his or her death. A holder of any other nationality is deemed to be a resident of the Netherlands for the purposes of the Netherlands gift and inheritance tax if he or she has been resident in the Netherlands at any time during the twelve months preceding the time of the gift. The same twelve-month rule may apply to entities that have transferred their seat of residence out of the Netherlands.

(b) Non-residents of the Netherlands

No gift or inheritance taxes will arise in the Netherlands in respect of the acquisition of the Notes by way of gift by or as a result of the death of a holder that is neither a resident nor deemed to be a resident of the Netherlands for the purposes of the Netherlands gift and inheritance tax, unless:

- (i) such holder at the time of the gift, or at the time of his or her death, has an enterprise or an interest in an enterprise that is, in whole or in part, carried on through a permanent establishment or a permanent representative in the Netherlands and to which permanent establishment or a permanent representative, the Notes are (deemed to be) attributable; or
- (ii) the Notes are (deemed to be) attributable to the assets of an enterprise that is effectively managed in the Netherlands and the donor or the deceased is entitled, other than by way of securities or through an employment contract, to a share in the profits of that enterprise, at the time of the gift or at the time of his or her death; or

(iii) in the case of a gift of the Notes by a holder who at the date of the gift was neither a resident nor deemed to be a resident of the Netherlands, such holder dies within 180 days after the date of the gift, while at the time of his or her death being a resident or deemed to be a resident of the Netherlands.

5. Value added tax

In general, no value added tax will arise in respect of payments in consideration for the issue of the Notes or in respect of the cash payment made under the Notes, or in respect of a transfer of Notes.

6. Other taxes and duties

No registration tax, customs duty, transfer tax, stamp duty or any other similar documentary tax or duty, will be payable in the Netherlands by a holder in respect of or in connection with the subscription, issue, placement, allotment, delivery or transfer of the Notes.

7. EU Savings Directive

Under European Council Directive 2003/48/EC on the taxation of savings income, Member States are required, from the 1st July, 2005, to provide to the tax authorities of another Member State details of payment of interest (or similar income) paid by a person within its jurisdiction to an individual resident in that other Member State. However for a transitional period, Belgium, Luxembourg and Austria are instead required (unless during that period they elect otherwise) to operate a withholding system in relation to such payments (the ending of such transitional period being dependent upon the conclusion of certain other agreements relating to information exchange with certain other countries).

Also with effect from 1st July, 2005, a number of non-EU countries including Switzerland, and certain dependent or associated territories of certain Member States have agreed to adopt similar measures (either provision of information or transitional withholding) (a withholding system in the case of Switzerland) in relation to payments made by a person within its jurisdiction to, or collected by such a person for, an individual resident in a Member State. In addition, the Member States have entered into reciprocal provision of information or transitional withholding arrangements with certain of those dependent or associated territories in relation to payments made by a person in a Member State to, or collected by such a person for, an individual resident in one of those territories.

SUBSCRIPTION AND SALE

The Dealers have in an amended and restated programme agreement dated 6 July 2005 (as further amended and/or supplemented and/or restated from time to time, the **'Programme Agreement'**) agreed with the Issuer a basis upon which they or any of them may from time to time agree to purchase Notes. Any such agreement will extend to those matters stated under *'Form of the Notes'* and *'Terms and Conditions of the Notes'* above. In the Programme Agreement, the Issuer has agreed to reimburse the Dealers for certain of their expenses in connection with the redocumentation of the Programme and the issue of Notes under the Programme.

European Economic Area

In relation to each Member State of the European Economic Area which has implemented the Prospectus Directive (each, a 'Relevant Member State'), each Dealer has represented and agreed, and each further Dealer appointed under the Programme will be required to represent and agree, that with effect from and including the date on which the Prospectus Directive is implemented in that Relevant Member State (the 'Relevant Implementation Date') it has not made and will not make an offer of Notes to the public in that Relevant Member State except that it may, with effect from and including the Relevant Implementation Date, make an offer of Notes to the public in that Relevant Member State:

- (a) in (or in Germany, where the offer starts within) the period beginning on the date of publication of a prospectus in relation to those Notes which has been approved by the competent authority in that Relevant Member State or, where appropriate, approved in another Relevant Member State and notified to the competent authority in that Relevant Member State, all in accordance with the Prospectus Directive and ending on the date which is 12 months after the date of such publication;
- (b) at any time to legal entities which are authorised or regulated to operate in the financial markets or, if not so authorised or regulated, whose corporate purpose is solely to invest in securities;
- (c) at any time to any legal entity which has two or more of (1) an average of at least 250 employees during the last financial year; (2) a total balance sheet of more than EUR 43,000,000 and (3) an annual net turnover of more than EUR 50,000,000, as shown in its last annual or consolidated accounts; or
- (d) at any time in any other circumstances which do not require the publication by the Issuer of a prospectus pursuant to Article 3 of the Prospectus Directive.

For the purposes of this provision, the expression an "offer of Notes to the public" in relation to any Notes in any Relevant Member State means the communication in any form and by any means of sufficient information on the terms of the offer and the Notes to be offered so as to enable an investor to decide to purchase or subscribe the Notes, as the same may be varied in that Member State by any measure implementing the Prospectus Directive in that Member State and the expression "Prospectus Directive" means Directive 2003/71/EC and includes any relevant implementing measure in each Relevant Member State.

United States

The Notes have not been and will not be registered under the Securities Act and may not be offered or sold within the United States or to, or for the account or benefit of, U.S. persons except in certain transactions exempt from the registration requirements of the Securities Act.

Each Dealer has represented and agreed and each further Dealer appointed under the Programme will be required to represent and agree that, except as permitted by the Programme Agreement, it will not offer, sell or deliver Notes of any Series within the United States or to U.S. persons. Terms used in the preceding paragraph and in this paragraph have the meanings given to them by Regulation S under the Securities Act.

In addition, until 40 days after the commencement of the offering of any Notes, an offer or sale of such Notes within the United States by any dealer (whether or not participating in the offering) may violate the registration requirements of the Securities Act.

The Notes (other than any Notes issued with an initial maturity of 365 days or less) are subject to U.S. tax law requirements and may not be offered, sold or delivered within the United States or its possessions or to a United

States person, except in certain transactions permitted by U.S. tax regulations. Terms used in this paragraph have the meanings given to them by the U.S. Internal Revenue Code and regulations thereunder.

Each issue of Index Linked Notes and Dual Currency Notes shall be subject to such additional U.S. selling restrictions as the Issuer and the relevant Dealer may agree, as indicated in the applicable Final Terms.

United Kingdom

Each Dealer has represented and agreed and each further Dealer appointed under the Programme will be required to represent and agree that:

- (a) it has only communicated or caused to be communicated and will only communicate or cause to be communicated an invitation or inducement to engage in investment activity (within the meaning of Section 21 of the FSMA) received by it in connection with the issue or sale of any Notes in circumstances in which Section 21(1) of the FSMA would not, if the Issuer was not an autorised person, apply to the Issuer; and
- (b) it has complied and will comply with all applicable provisions of the FSMA with respect to anything done by it in relation to any Notes in, from or otherwise involving the United Kingdom.

Japan

The Notes have not been and will not be registered under the Securities and Exchange Law of Japan (the 'Securities and Exchange Law') and each Dealer has represented and agreed and each further Dealer appointed under the Programme will be required to represent and agree that, it will not offer or sell Notes, directly or indirectly, in Japan or to, or for the benefit of, any resident of Japan (which terms as used herein means any person resident in Japan, including any corporation or other entity organised under the Laws of Japan), or to others for re-offering or resale, directly or indirectly, in Japan or to a resident of Japan except pursuant to an exemption from the registration requirements of, and otherwise in compliance with, the Securities and Exchange Law and any other applicable laws and regulations of Japan.

The Netherlands

Zero Coupon Notes in definitive form of the Issuer may only be transferred and accepted, directly or indirectly, within, from or into the Netherlands through the mediation of either the Issuer or a member firm of Euronext Amsterdam in full compliance with the Dutch Savings Certificates Act ('Wet inzake spaarbewijzen') of 21 May 1985 (as amended) and its implementing regulations. No such mediation is required: (a) in respect of the transfer and acceptance of rights representing an interest in a Zero Coupon Note in global form, or (b) in respect of the initial issue of Zero Coupon Notes in definitive form to the first holders thereof, or (c) in respect of the transfer and acceptance of Zero Coupon Notes in definitive form between individuals not acting in the conduct of a business or profession, or (d) in respect of the transfer and acceptance of such Zero Coupon Notes within, from or into the Netherlands if all Zero Coupon Notes (either in definitive form or as rights representing an interest in a Zero Coupon Note in global form) of any particular Series are issued outside the Netherlands and are not distributed into the Netherlands in the course of initial distribution or immediately thereafter. As used herein 'Zero Coupon Notes' are Notes that are in bearer form and that constitute a claim for a fixed sum against the Issuer and on which interest does not become due during their tenor or on which no interest is due whatsoever.

General

Each Dealer has represented and agreed and each further Dealer appointed under the Programme will be required to represent and agree that it will (to the best of its knowledge and belief) comply with all applicable securities laws and regulations in force in any jurisdiction in which it purchases, offers or sells Notes or possesses or distributes this Base Prospectus and will obtain any consent, approval or permission required by it for the purchase, offer, sale or delivery by it of Notes under the laws and regulations in force in any jurisdiction to which it is subject or in which it makes such purchases, offers, sales or deliveries and neither the Issuer nor any Dealer shall have any responsibility therefor.

Neither the Issuer nor any of the Dealers represents that Notes may at any time lawfully be sold in compliance with any applicable registration or other requirements in any jurisdiction, or pursuant to any exemption available thereunder, or assumes any responsibility for facilitating such sale.

With regard to each Tranche, the relevant Dealer will be required to comply with any other additional restrictions set out in the applicable Final Terms.

GENERAL INFORMATION

Authorisation

The establishment of the Programme and the issue of Notes under the Programme have been duly authorised by a resolution of the Board of Managing Directors of the Issuer (the 'Board') dated 1 September, 1995. An increase of the size of the Programme was duly authorised by a resolution of the Board dated 1st May, 1997, and further increases in the size of the Programme were duly authorised by resolutions of the board on 30th March, 1998, 1st May, 2001, 21st October, 2005 and 7th November, 2005. All consents, approvals, authorisations or other orders of all regulatory authorities required by the Issuer under the laws of The Netherlands have been given for the issue of Notes and for the Issuer to undertake and perform its obligations under the Programme Agreement, the Agency Agreement and the Notes.

Litigation

The Issuer is not and has not been involved in any governmental, legal, arbitration proceedings (including any such proceedings which are pending or threatened of which the Issuer is aware) during the 12 months before the date of this Base Prospectus which may have, or have had in the recent past, significant effects on the financial position or profitability of the Issuer.

Significant Change

There has been no significant change in the financial or trading position of the Issuer and no material adverse change in the financial position or prospects of the Issuer since 31st December, 2006.

Listing of Notes

Application has been made for the Notes to be issued under the Programme to be listed on Eurolist by Euronext Amsterdam.

Auditors

The financial statements of the Issuer have been audited for the financial years 2005 and 2006 by Ernst & Young Accountants, chartered accountants ('register accountants'). Ernst & Young Accountants is located at Wassenaarseweg 80, 2596 CZ, The Hague, The Netherlands. Ernst & Young Accountants is a member of the Royal NIVRA, the 'Nederlands Instituut voor registeraccountants', the Dutch accountants board.

As of 1 January 2007 KPMG Accountants N.V. has replaced Ernst & Young Accountants and KPMG Accountants N.V. now acts as auditor of the Issuer. KPMG Accountants N.V. is located at Churchillplein 6, 2517 JW The Hague, The Netherlands. KPMG Accountants N.V. is a member of the Royal NIVRA, the 'Nederlands Instituut voor registeraccountants', the Dutch accountants board.

Third-party information

The only third-party information contained in this Base Prospectus are the auditors reports by Ernst & Young Accountants for the financial years 2005 and 2006, which are incorporated by reference herein.

Documents Available

Throughout the life of the Programme, copies of the following documents will, when published, be available, free of charge, at the registered office of the Issuer and at the specified office of the Agent:

- (i) an English translation of the Deed of Incorporation and the most recent Articles of Association of the Issuer;
- (ii) the annual reports of the Issuer (containing the Issuer's audited accounts for the years ending 31st December 2004, 2005 and 2006) for the three most recent financial years and the most recently available published interim financial statements (if any) of the Issuer (in each case translated into English);
- (iii) the Programme Agreement and the Agency Agreement (which contains the forms of the Temporary and Permanent Global Notes, the Definitive Notes, the Receipts, the Coupons and the Talons);
- (iv) a copy of this Base Prospectus; and

(v) any future Base Prospectuses, offering circulars, supplementary listing particulars, information memoranda and supplements (including the Final Terms in respect of listed Notes) to this Base Prospectus and any other documents incorporated herein or therein by reference.

Clearing and Settlement Systems

The Notes have been accepted for clearing through Euroclear, Clearstream, Luxembourg and the Clearnet S.A. Amsterdam Branch Stock Clearing. The appropriate common code, ISIN and security code for each Tranche allocated by Euroclear, Clearstream, Luxembourg and the Clearnet S.A. Amsterdam Branch Stock Clearing, and any other relevant security code, will be specified in the applicable Final Terms. If the Notes are to clear through an additional or alternative clearing system the appropriate information will be specified in applicable Final Terms.

EU Savings Directive

Under European Council Directive 2003/48/EC on the taxation of savings income, Member States are required, from the 1st July, 2005, to provide to the tax authorities of another Member State details of payment of interest (or similar income) paid by a person within its jurisdiction to an individual resident in that other Member State. However for a transitional period, Belgium, Luxembourg and Austria are instead required (unless during that period they elect otherwise) to operate a withholding system in relation to such payments (the ending of such transitional period being dependent upon the conclusion of certain other agreements relating to information exchange with certain other countries).

Also with effect from 1st July, 2005, a number of non-EU countries including Switzerland, and certain dependent or associated territories of certain Member States have agreed to adopt similar measures (either provision of information or transitional withholding) (a withholding system in the case of Switzerland) in relation to payments made by a person within its jurisdiction to, or collected by such a person for, an individual resident in a Member State. In addition, the Member States have entered into reciprocal provision of information or transitional withholding arrangements with certain of those dependent or associated territories in relation to payments made by a person in a Member State to, or collected by such a person for, an individual resident in one of those territories.

Conditions for determining price

The price and amount of Notes to be issued under the Programme will be determined by the Issuer and the relevant Dealer at the time of issue in accordance with prevailing market conditions.

REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE ISSUER

Nederlandse Waterschapsbank N.V. Rooseveltplantsoen 3 2517 KR The Hague The Netherlands

AGENT

Dexia Banque Internationale à Luxembourg, société anonyme 69, route d'Esch L-2953 Luxembourg Luxembourg

PAYING AGENTS

ABN AMRO Bank N.V. Kemelstede 2 4817 ST Breda The Netherlands BNP Paribas Securities Services 16 Boulevard des Italiens 75009 Paris France

ING Belgium S.A./N.V. Avenue Marnixlaan 24 B-1000 Brussels Belgium The Bank of New York One Canada Square London E14 5AL United Kingdom

LEGAL ADVISERS

To the Issuer NautaDutilh N.V. Strawinskylaan 1999 1007 JC Amsterdam The Netherlands

To the Dealers in England and in The Netherlands

Allen & Overy LLP

One Bishops Square London E1 6AO United Kingdom Apollolaan 15 1077 AB Amsterdam The Netherlands

INDEPENDENT PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Up to 31 December 2006
Ernst & Young Accountants
Wassenaarseweg 80
2596 CZ The Hague
The Netherlands

As of 1 January 2007 KPMG Accountants N.V. Churchillplein 6 2517 JW The Hague The Netherlands

AMSTERDAM LISTING AGENT

ABN AMRO Bank N.V. Gustav Mahlerlaan 10 1082 PP Amsterdam The Netherlands

DEALERS

ABN AMRO Bank N.V. 250 Bishopsgate London EC2M 4AA United Kingdom

Citigroup Global Markets Limited Canada Square Citigroup Centre Canany Wharf London E14 5LB United Kingdom

Credit Suisse Securities (Europe) Limited One Cabot Square London E14 4QJ United Kingdom

ING Bank N.V. Foppingadreef 7 1102 BD Amsterdam The Netherlands

Merrill Lynch International Merrill Lynch Financial Centre 2 King Edward Street London EC1A 1HQ United Kingdom

Nederlandse Waterschapsbank N.V. Rooseveltplantsoen 3 2517 KR The Hague The Netherlands

UBS Limited 1 Finsbury Avenue London EC2M 2PP United Kingdom Barclays Bank PLC 5 The North Colonnade Canary Wharf London E14 4BB United Kingdom

Coöperatieve Centrale Raiffeisen-Boerenleenbank B.A. (Rabobank International) Croeselaan 18 3521 CB Utrecht The Netherlands

Daiwa Securities SMBC Europe Limited 5 King William Street London EC4N 7AX United Kingdom

J.P. Morgan Securities Ltd. 125 London Wall London EC2Y 5AJ United Kingdom

Mizuho International plc Bracken House One Friday Street London EC4M 9JA United Kingdom

Nomura International plc Nomura House 1 St Martin's-le-Grand London EC1A 4NP United Kingdom